Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piblica de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol

2850 49" Strest, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agendal/Agenda
Friday, September 15, 2017/viernes, 156 de septiembre del 2017
5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salon 7

PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por

at : p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro presentl | Absent
1. | Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20)
2. | Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19)
3 .| Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18)
4. | Adriana Staff/Personal (17-20)
Yariez-Gutiérrez
5. | Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
6. | Irene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18)
7. | Vacant Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20)
8. | Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
9. | Peter Moulton Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (15-18)
10. | Student Representative | Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio
Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacién de la Agenda (p.1)
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprabacisn de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
a. June 2017 minutes/minutos del mes de junio del
2017 (p4)
b. August 2017 minutes/minutos del mes de agosto

del 2017 (p.12)

E. MISSION/Misién

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for

themselves and others; demonstrate leadetship skills in ordet to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La misién de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espafiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

. COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/INORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall

be for more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifieen (15) minutes. Board
members will not respond to presentations and no action can be taken, However, the Board may give direction to staff
following a presentation./Temas no presentados en la agenda: Ningitn individuo presentara por més de tres (3) minutos y
el tiempo total para este segmento no pasaré de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no

contestaran preguntas y ningiin voto tomaré acabo. Sin embargo, los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar
instrucciones al personal presentando los temas. 1



1o FURNHG VUTTIIIIGIHIW (THAAITIUTT UL U DS (V) HHTTULWGD PSI DNTANSI ) wIHHIG Al VD TTUivuS

(maximo de 3 minutos por persona)

B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Artfculos de Informacidn;

1. Student Coun_cil/ConciIio estudiantil — Representative/representante (5 minutes) (p.16)
2. Parent Council/Association/Congilio y asociacion de padres — Representative/representante
(5 min) (p.18)

3. ASES Update/Noticias recientes de ASES — LAS Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (5 min) (p.20)

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION - ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/O ACCION

A. Bylaws and Policy Committee: 1) Elections, 2) Candidate Interviews/Comité de pélizas y
estatutos: 1) Elecciones, 2) Entrevistas de candidatos — Bersola (30 min.) (p.22)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (méximo de 3
minutos por persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda ltem I11A/Se recomienda que
la Mesa Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IlIA.

Motion:. Second: Vote:

B. Board Development: 1) Retreat, 2) Preparing for Board Meeting Procedure/Desarrollo de la Mesa
Directiva: 1) Retiro, 2) Preparacion par alas reunions de la Mesa Directiva - Bersola (10 min.) (p.32)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (méximo de 3
minutos por persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda ltem 11B/Se recomienda que
la Mesa Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1IB.

Motion: Second: Vote:_

C. LAS Enrollment/Matriculaciéon de LAS ~ de Ledn (10 min.) (p.40)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (méximo de 3
minutos por persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda ltem I1IC/Se recomienda que
la Mesa Directiva discuta y/o apruebe lIIC.

Motion: Second: Vote:___

D. LAS LEA Addendum, School Plan and LCAP: Integration, review and approval/Anexo de LEA,

plan escolar y resumen de LCAP: integracion, revisién y aprobacién - Bersola (20 min.) (p.43) -

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (méximo de 3
minutos por persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda'item I1iD/Se recomienda que
la Mesa Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIID.

Motion: Second:____ Vote:;

E. August Check Register/Registros de la cuanta bancaria del mes de agosto — School
Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (5 min.) (p.45)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (méximo de 3
minutos por persona)



It 1s recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda ltem lIIE/Se recomienda que
la Mesa Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIE.

Motion: Second: Vote:_

\"A INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

e e A e A DN MINIVIIANINIIY

A. Monthly Financials/Estados Financieros Mensuales - EdTec (15 min.) {p.50)

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/Préxima Junta —
a. October 8, 2017 - Sunday Retreat/8 de octubre del 2017 - retiro

b. October 20, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting/20 de octubre del 2017 - Reunion de la Mesa Directiva
VL.  ADJOURNMENT/Clausura

The mesting was adjourned at : p.m./La junta terminé a las : p.m.

Wotiens___________ Seconds________ —_ Vote:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilitios Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary alds and services to qualified individuals with
disabilities. Individuals who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order fo participale in Board meslings are invited o contact the LAS office. En
conformidad con la Acta de Americanos Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a Individuos con Incapacidades. Individuos

que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la junta de la Mesa Directiva estan invitados comunicarse con la direclora para hacer arreglos.



Mt A YN WS A A AT A A A NSA RAS MALTE A NS A AL ANSARLALImESL Y = S

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School
2850 49% Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, June 16,2017
5:30PM in Room 7

I Preliminary

LA and B Meeting was called to order by Jennifer Bacsafra at 5:40PM

Name Role Present Absent

Fernando Aceves Parent (14-17) X (8:14PM)

Michelle Ramos Parent (15-18) X
Jennifer Bacsafta Parent (16-19) X

Angel Sepilveda-Parnell | Staff (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzélez Teacher (15-18) X

Perla Campos Teacher (16-19) X

Gustavo Gonzélez Community Member (14-17) x (5:47PM)

Peter Moulton Community Member (15-18) X

Erandi Zamora Community Member (16-19) X

SC Representative Student Council Representative X
Eduardo de Le6n Academic Director X

Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist X

Agenda Action
LC Approval of Agenda A motion was made 1o approve the June 16, 2017 agenda as amended — moving
Item I1IB gfter IIIK.

1% Motion: Peter Moulton
2" Motion: Perla Campos

Absences: Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos, , Fernando Aceves, Angel
Septlveda-Parnell
Abstentions: None

The motion passed with five votes: Motion passed unanimously.

LD Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the May 19, 2017 minutes

15t Motion: Perla Campos

2% Motion: Erandi Zamora

Absences: Gustavo Gonzalez, Michelle Ramos, Fernando Aceves, Angel
Septilveda-Parnell

Abstentions: Peter Moulton

The motion passed with four votes.

LE Mission The mission was read aloud.
I1. Communications Norms
ILA. Public Comments 1.

ASES parent guests shared their concerns about the recent change in the

ASES enrollment policy.

2. LAS staff: Ms. Novoa and Ms. Suarez gave thanks to the work of the
Finance Committee and school leadership on certificated employee
compensation.

3. LAS staff, Pedro Leon, commented on diversity at LAS and the need to
have further conversation about addressing needs on this area.

4, Bersola shared the PSAT practice test results from Grade 8 students who
participated in May. Overall, LAS students outperformed other Grade 8
students who participated statewide, in both ELA and Mathematics.

5. Bacsafta read aloud an email written by a Robert Stoltz, a LAS parent,
expressing heartfelt gratitude to LAS for the exemplary and unique
educational experience his son received in the last nine years.

6. Moulton requested the Board to follow up the diversity comment.

1L.B.1. ASES Program de Ledn provided an overview of the ASES program including the recent change
of the enrollment policy and the historical rationale for the change.
118 ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION
LA LCAP Annual Update Bersola presented the annual LCAP update to the Board.
Approval 4 motion was made to approve the LAS annual LCAP update.
Ist Motion: Peter Moulton
L 2nd Motion: Antonio Gonzélez




Absences: Fernando Aceves, Michelle Ramos, Angel Septlveda-Parnell
Abstentions: none

Motion was passed with six votes: Motion passed unanimously

Public Comments

None

1II.C

LAS FY2018 Budget and
Certificated Salary Revision

Gasper Magallanes. EdTec, presented following items to the Board: 1) STRS

Implementation Relief FY17, 2) LAS FY18 Budget and 3) Revised LAS
Certificated Salary Schedule.

Item 1: STRS Implementation Relief FY17

A motion was made to approve the STRS Implementation Relief FY17,
1st Motion: Peter Moulton

2nd Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra

Absences: Fernando Aceves, Michelle Ramos, Angel Septitveda-Parnell
Abstentions: Antonio Gonzalez, Perla Campos

Motion was passed with four votes.

Item 2: LASFY18 Budget

A motion was made to approve the LAS FY18 Budget.
1st Motion: Peter Moulton

2nd Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez

Absences: Fernando Aceves, Michelle Ramos, Angel Septlveda-Parnell
Abstentions: none

Motion was passed with six votes,

Item 3: Revised LAS Certificated Salary Schedule.

A motion was made to approve the Revised LAS Certificated Salary Schedule.
1st Motion: Peter Moulton

2nd Motion: Erandi Zamora :
Absences: Fernando Aceves, Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Abstentions: Antonio Gonzélez, Perla Campos

Motion was passed with four votes,

Public Comments

None.

LD

April and May Check
Registers

Board reviewed the April and May check registers.

A motion was made to approve the April check register.

1st Motion: Peter Moulton

2nd Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez

Absences: Fernando Aceves , Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Abstentions: Antonio Gonzélez, Perla Campos

Motion passed with four votes.

A motion was made to approve the May check register.
1st Motion: Peter Moulton

2nd Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez

Absences: Fernando Aceves , Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Abstentions: Antonio Gonzélez, Perla Campos

Motion passed with four votes,

Public Comments

None.

IILE

Board Development

Board members completed end of the year tasks including: EOY Board Member

Survey and discussed tentative meetings dates for FY18 for retreats and
leadership development,

Public Comments

None.

1IILF

Education Protection
Account (EPA) Resolution

Gasper Magallanes, EdTec and School Leadership provided an overview.

A motion was made to approve the Education Protection Account (EPA)
Resolution.

1%t Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Perla Campos

Absences: Michelle Ramos and Angel Septlveda-Parnell
Abstentions: None

The motion passed with seven votes: Motion passed unanimously.

Public Comments

None.




1L.G Title 1 Application Gasper Magallanes, EdTec and School Leadership provided an overview.
A motion was made to approve the Title 1 application.

1%t Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Erandi Zamora

Absences: Michelle Ramos and Angel Septlveda-Parnell

Abstentions: None

The motion passed with seven votes: Motion passed unanimously.
Public Comments None.

IML.H Certification of Assurances Gasper Magallanes, EdTec and School Leadership provided an overview.

A motion was made to approve the Certification of Assurances.
18t Motion: Fernando Aceves

2™ Motion: Jenny Bacsafra

Absences: Michelle Ramos and Angel Septilveda-Pamell
Abstentions: None

The motion passed with seven votes: Motion passed unanimously.
Public Comments None.

LI Protected Prayer Certification | Gasper Magallanes, EdTec and School Leadership provided an overview.

A motion was made to approve the Protected Prayer Certification.
1#* Motion: Fernando Aceves

2" Motion: Jenny Bacsafia

Absences: Michelle Ramos and Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Abstentions; None

The motjon passed with seven votes: Motion passed unanimously.
Public Comments None,
nLJ Homeless Education Policy Gasper Magallanes, EdTec and School Leadership provided an overview.

A motion was made to approve the Homeless Education Policy.
18t Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Fernando Aceves
Absences: Michelle Ramos and Angel Sepulveda-Parnel]
Abstentions: None

The motion passed with seven votes: Motion passed unanimously.

Public Comments None.
IILK Director’s Evaluation Process | Bacsafra and Zamora provided an overview of the Director’s Evaluation process
and Timeline and timeline,
Public Comments None.
LB Bylaws/Policy Committee Bylaws Committee members presented following items to the Board: 1) Letters
Report: of Resignation from Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepitlveda-Parnell, and Antonio
1) Resignations Gonzalez, 2) Bylaws~ Vacancy Policy, 3) Election Results, 4) Quorum Policy
2) Vacancy Policy Revision, 5) Suspension and Expulsion Policy Revision
3) Election Results
4) Quorum Policy Item I: Letters of Resignation from Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell,
5) Suspension and and Antonio Gonzalez
Expulsion Policy A motion was made to approve the Letiers of Resignations from Michelle Ramos,

Angel Sepiilveda-Parnell, and Antonio Gonzalez

1st Motion: Fernando Aceves

2nd Motion: Peter Moulton

Absences: Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Abstentions: none

Motion passed with seven votes.

Item 2: Bylaws- Vacancy Policy

A motion was made to appoint Fernando Aceves for the Parent Representative 1
year term vacancy position.

1st Motion: Erandi Zamora

2nd Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez

Absences: Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepulveda-Parnel

Abstentions: Fernando Aceves

Motion passed with six votes.

Item 3: Election Results
Board discussed a discovery disqualifying a community representative candidate 6




Jrom the recent election.

1st Motion: Erandi Zamora

Abstentions: none

1st Motion: Peter Moulton

Abstentions: none

1st Motion: Peter Moulton
2nd Motion: Fernando Aceves

Abstentions: none

A motion was made to approve the invalidation of the recent Community
Representative Election Results.

2nd Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez
Absences: Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepilveda-Parnell

Motion passed with seven votes.

Item 4: Quorum Policy Revision
A motion was made to approve the Quorum Policy Revision

2nd Motion: Fernando Aceves
Absences:, Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepilveda-Parnell

Motion passed with seven votes.

Item 5: Suspension and Expulsion Policy Revision

A motion was made to approve the Suspension and Expulsion Policy Revision
Absences:, Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell

Motion passed with seven votes.

Public Comments None.
IV. Informational Items
IV.A Monthly Financials Gasper Magallanes, EdTec, presented an overview of the monthly financials.
V. Closed Session
V.A Personnel Contract Started 9:10PM
. Ended 9:40PM
VI. Open Session

A\ | Closed Session Board Action | Board announced that the Board has renewed the Academic Director’s contract,

V. Future Meetings- August 18 @5:30PM

VL. Future Agenda Ifems
1) ASES
2) Diversity

VIIL Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.

1% Motion: Jenny Bacsafra

27 Motion: Perla Campos

Absences: Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Abstentions: none ’

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned at 9:47PM.




LANCLRATRULYRNLA R LS ARV ANFLYRLANS RFAY WILAIVALYLAYL Y A W ,‘oﬂ'
Una Escuela Puablica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espaiiol &
2850 49 Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Minutos de la reunién
viernes, 16 de junio del 2017
5:30PM — Salén 7

L. Preliminar

LAyB La reunién fue comenzada por Jennifer Bacsafra a las 5:40PM
Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Fernando Aceves Padre (14-17) X (8:14PM)
Michelle Ramos Madre (15-18) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Angel Sepilveda-Parnell | Personal (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzélez ‘Maestro (15-18) X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzélez Miembro comunitario (14-17) x (5:47PM)
Peter Moulton Miembro comunitario (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Miembro comunitario (16-19) X
Representante del CE Representante del concilio estudiantil X
Eduardo de Ledn Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de responsabilidad académica X
Agenda Accién
1.C Aprobacién de la agenda Se hizo una mocion para aprobar la agenda del 16 de junio del 2017 con los
cambios — se movié articulo I1IB hasta después del articulo IIIK.
1° Mocién: Peter Moulton
2°Mocidén: Perla Campos
Ausencias: Gustavo Gonzélez, Michelle Ramos, , Fernando Aceves, Angel
Sepulveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con cinco votos: Mocidn aprobada con unanimidad
LD Aprobacién de los minutos Se hizo una mocién para aprobar los minutos del 19 de mayo del 2017.
1° Mocién: Perla Campos
2° Mocién: Erandi Zamora
Ausencias: Gustavo Gonzélez, Michelle Ramos, Fernando Aceves, Angel
Septlveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Peter Moulton
La mocion fue aprobada con cuatro votos.
LE Misién La misidén fue leida en voz alta.

II. Normas de comunicacién

1. Padres de estudiantes en ASES compartieron sus inquietudes con los
cambios recientes a la péliza de matriculacién de ASES.

2. Personal de LAS; Maestras Novia y Suérez agradecieron el trabajo del
comité de finanzas sobre las compensaciones para empleados

3. Personal de LAS, Pedro Leén, comento sobre diversidad en LAS y la
necesidad de seguir explorando esta conversacion,

4. Bersola compartio los resultados del examen de practica de SAT que los
estudiantes del octavo grado tomaron en mayo. Estudiantes de LAS
sobrepasaron a otros estudiantes de octavo grado que tomaron el examen

5. Bacsafra ley6 un correo electr6nico escrito por Robert Stoltz, un padre
de LAS, expresando su gratitud hacia LAS por la experiencia
educacional ejemplar que su hijo recibié en sus nueve afios en LAS.

6. Moulton solicito que La Mesa Directiva le diera seguimiento al

de Ledn presento un resumen del programa de ASES, incluyendo los cambios
recientes a la pdliza de matriculacién y la razon de los cambios.

ILA. Comentarios piblicos
certificados.
al nivel estatal.
comentario sobre diversidad.
ILB.1. Programa de ASES
j11 8 ARTICULOS DE DISCUSION Y/O ACCION
LA Aprobacién de actualizacion

anual de LCAP

Bersola presento la actualizacién anual de LCAP.

Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar la actualizacién anual de LCAP de LAS.




1° Mocién: Peter Moulton
2°Mocibén: Antonio Gonzalez

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepiilveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con seis votos. Mocién aprobada con unanimidad.

Comentarios piiblicos

Ninguno

1ILC

Presupuesto de LAS del afio
fiscal 2018 y revisién al
salario del personal
certificado

Gasper Magallanes, de EdTec, presento los siguientes articulos: 1)
Implementacién de asistencia de STRS para el afio fiscal 2017, 2) presupuesto de
LAS del afio fiscal 2018, y 3) las revisiones a los salarios del personal certificado.

Articulo 1: Implementacion de asistencia de STRS para ¢l afio fiscal 2017
Se hizo una mocioén para aprobar este alivio.

1° Mocidn: Peter Moulton

2°Mocién: Jennifer Bacsafra

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepilveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzélez, Perla Campos

Moci6n aprobada con 4 votos.

Articulo 2: Presupuesto de LAS del afio fiscal 2018

Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar el presupuesto del afio fiscal 2018,

1° Mocién: Peter Moulton

2°Mocion: Gustavo Gonzélez

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Ninguna

Mocién aprobada con seis votos.

Articulo 3: Revisiones a los salarios del personal certificado

Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar las revisiones al salario del personal
certificado.

1° Mocién: Peter Moulton

2° Mocitn: Erandi Zamora

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzdlez, Perla Campos

Moci6n aprobada con cuatro votos.

Comentarios piblicos

Ninguno

LD

Regisiros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de abril y
mayo

La Mesa Directiva reviso los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de abril y
mayo.

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
abril .

1° Mocién: Peter Moulton

2° Mocibn: Gustavo Gonzélez

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves , Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzélez, Perla Campos

Moci6n aprobada con 4 votos.

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
mayo.

1° Mocidn: Peter Moulton

2°Mocion: Gustavo Gonzélez

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves , Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnsli
Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzélez, Perla Campos

Mocién aprobada con 4 votos.

Comentarios pablicos

Ninguno

IILE

Desarrollo de la Mesa
Directiva

Los miembros de 1a Mesa Directiva llenaron una encuesta que inclufa la encuesta
del fin de affo y posibles fechas para los retiros y desarrollo de liderazgo

Comentarios pablicos

Ninguno

MILF

Resolucién de cuenta de
proteccién educacional

Gasper Magallanes, de EdTecy el liderazgo escolar presentaron un resumen.
Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la resolucion.
1° Mocién; Peter Moulton




2°Mocién: Perla Campos

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos y Angel Septlveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Ninguna

Mocién aprobara con siete votos: Mocién aprobada con unanimidad.

1) Resignaciones

2) Pdliza de vacancias

3) Resultados de las
elecciones

4) Poliza de quoérum

5) Péliza de suspensién
y expulsién

Comentarios publicos Ninguno
LG Solicitud de Title 1 Gasper Magallanes, de EdTec y el liderazgo escolar presentaron un resumen.
Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la solicitud de Title 1.
1° Mocion: Peter Moulton
2°Mocidn: Erandi Zamora
Ausencias: Michelle Ramos y Angel Septlveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Ninguna
Mocién aprobara con siete votos: Moci6n aprobada con unanimidad.
Comentarios puiblicos Ninguno
ILH Certificacion de garantias Gasper Magallanes, de EdTec y el liderazgo escolar presentaron un resumen.
Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la certificacion.
1° Moci6n: Fernando Aceves
2°Mocién: Jenny Bacsafra
Ausencids: Michelle Ramos y Angel Septlveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Ninguna
Mocidn aprobara con siete votos: Mocion aprobada con unanimidad.
Comentarios piiblicos Ninguno
111 Certificacién de proteccién Gasper Magallanes, de EdTec y el liderazgo escolar presentaron un resumen.
de oracién Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la certificacion.
1° Mocion: Fernando Aceves
2°Moci6n: Jenny Bacsafra
Ausencias: Michelle Ramos y Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Ninguna
Moci6n aprobara con siete votos: Mocién aprobada con unanimidad.
Comentarios piblicos Ninguno
LI Poliza de educacion para Gasper Magallanes, de EdTec y el liderazgo escolar presentaron un resumen.
estudiantes sin vivienda Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar la péliza.
1° Mocidén: Peter Moulton
2°Mocion: Fernando Aceves
Ausencias: Michelle Ramos y Angel Septlveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Ninguna
Mocion aprobara con siete votos: Moci6n aprobada con unanimidad.
Comentarios piblicos Ninguno
LK Proceso y linea de tiempo de | Bacsafra y Zamora Presentaron un resumen del proceso y la linea de timpo de la
la evaluaci6n del Director evaluacion del Director Académico.
Académico
Comentarios pliblicos Ninguno
LB Reporte del Comité de El comité de estatutos y pélizas presentd los siguientes articulos a la Mesa
estatutos y polizas: Directiva: 1) Cartas de resignacion de parte de Michelle Ramos, Angel

Sepulveda-Parnell y Antonio Gonzélez; 2) Péliza de vacancias; 3) Resultados de

las elecciones; 4) Péliza de quérum; 5) Revision de pdliza de suspension y
expulsién

Articulo 1: Cartas de resignacion de parte de Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepilveda-

Parnell y Antonio Gonzdlez

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar las cartas de resignacion de Michelle Ramos,
Angel Septilveda-Parnell y Antonio Gonzdlez

1° Mocién: Fernando Aceves

2°Mocidén: Peter Moulton

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos y Angel Sepilveda-Parnell

Abstenciones: Ninguna

Mocidn aprobara con siete votos: Mocién aprobada con unanimidad,

Articulo 2: Péliza de vacancias

Se hizo una mocidn para nombrar a Fernando Aceves a la vacancia de
representante de padres, con un término de 1 afio.




1° Mocién: Erandi Zamora

2°Mocioén: Gustavo Gonzalez

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepilveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Fernando Aceves

Mocién aprobada con seis votos.

Articulo 3: Resultados de las elecciones
La Mesa Directiva hablé sobre un descubrimiento que descalifica a una de las
candidatas a representante comunitario.

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar la invalidacion de los resultados de las
recientes elecciones.

1° Mocién: Erandi Zamora

2°Mocion: Gustavo Gonzalez

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos, Angel Septilveda-Parnell

Abstenciones: Ninguna

Mocién aprobara con siete votos: Mocidn aprobada con unanimidad.

Articulo 4: Revisién de péliza de quérum

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la revision de la péliza de quérum.
1° Mocidn: Peter Moulton

2°Mocion; Fernando Aceves

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos y Angel Sepiilveda-Parnell
Abstenciones: Ninguna

Moci6n aprobara con siete votos: Mocién aprobada con unanimidad,

Articulo 5: Revision de la péliza de suspension y expulsién

Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar la revision de la pdliza de expulsién y
suspension

1° Mocién: Peter Moulton

2°Mocién: Fernando Aceves

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos y Angel Septilveda-Parnell

Abstenciones: Ninguna

Moci6n aprobara con siete votos: Moci6n aprobada con unanimidad.

Comentarios piblicos

Ninguno

IV. Articulos de informacién

VA Estados financieros Gasper Magallanes, de EdTec, presenté un resumen de los estados financieros del
mensuales mes.

V. Cesi6n cerrada

V.A Contratos del personal Comenzé: 9:10PM

Termind: 9:40PM

V1. Cesién abierta

VI Accidn tomada durante la
cesion cerrada

La Mesa Directiva anuncio la renovacién del contrato del Director Académico,
Eduardo de Leon.

V. Préxima Reunién — 18 de agosto a Jas 5:30PM

VI. Préximos articulos
1) ASES
2) Diversidad

VIIL Conclusion

Se hizo una mocién para concluir la reunion.

1° Mocién: Jenny Bacsafra
2°Moci6n: Perla Campos

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos y Angel Septilveda-Parnell

Abstenciones: Ninguna

Mocién aprobara con siete votos: Mocién aprobada con unanimidad.

L.a reunién se concluyo a las 9:47PM.

11



LANGUAULK ACADRIVIY UF DAUKAIVLLLIN 1U
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49 Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, August 18,2017
5:30PM in Room 7

1. Preliminary

LA and B Meeting was called to order by Perla Campos at 5:36PM
Name Role Present Absent
Kathy Petree Parent (17-20) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Parent (16-19) X
Fernando Aceves Parent (17-18) X
Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Staff (17-20) X
Perla Campos Teacher (16-19)
Vacant Teacher (17-18)
Vacant Community Member (17-20)
Erandi Zamora Community Member (16-19)
Peter Moulton Community Member (16-18) X
SC Representative Student Council Representative X
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist X
Agenda Action
1.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the August 18, 2017 agenda.
1# Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
2™ Motion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiéirez
Absences: Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: None
The motion passed with four votes: Motion passed unanimously.
1.D Approval of Minutes No action.
LE Mission The mission was read aloud.

IN. Communications Norms

ILA. Public Comments 1) de Leo6n discussed the school-wide plan for the upcoming eclipse event,
2) Bacsafra provided Parent Council updates about PIQUE, Bullying, and
Enrichment.
1L.B.1. Beginning of the School Year | de Le6n provided an overview of the first week at LAS.
ILB.2 Cultural Equity Grant Bersola presented the LAS partnership with the Camelia Symphony Orchestra for
Program and Camelia the FY'18.
Symphony Orchestra
II1.B.3 ASES Update de Le6n provided an update about the ASES program and announced the
: upcoming ASES meeting with concerned families on September 30,
118 ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION
LA June and July Check Board reviewed the June and July check registers,
Registers

A motion was made to approve the June check register.
1st Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra

2nd Motion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiétrez

Absences: Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: Kathy Petree

Motion passed with three votes.

A motion was made to approve the July check register.

1st Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra

2nd Motion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez

Absences: Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: none

Motion passed with four votes,

Public Comments

None

12



IIL.B Bylaws/Policy Committee-
Board Elections

Bersola shared information about the tentative dates for the board elections as
well as the revised candidate application.

Board agreed on the following election timeline:
All applications due September 1st 5:00PM

For Community Representative Candidates
o Interviews will be on Friday, September 15, 2017 at 5:30PM
* Town Hall Meeting for candidates will be held on Wednesday,
September 20, 2017 at
8:30AM and 5:30PM

o All stakeholder votes will be received by Monday, October 2, 2017 by
5:00PM

¢ New Community Representative Board member will be announced by
October 13, 2017.

For (Certificated- 1 Year Term) Staff Representative Candidates
s All applicants Declaration of Candidacy profiles will be emailed to all
staff and displayed in the staff lounge by Tuesday, September 5, 2017
*  All stakeholder votes will be received by Friday, September 8, 2017 by
5:00PM
o New Staff Representative Board member will be announced by
Wednesday, September 13,2017

A motion was made to approve the above timeline.

1st Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra

2nd Motion: Kathy Petree

Absences: Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: none

Motion passed with four votes.

Public Comments

None.

IIL.C Board Development Board members discussed creating a doodle poll for Friday, Saturday and Sunday
dates in October for possible board refreat dates.
Public Comments None.
v Informational Items
IV.A Monthly Financials Gasper Magallanes, EdTec, provided the EQY Financial Summary to the board.
V. Future Meetings
September 15,2017
VI. Future Agenda Items

1) LAS Enrollment Process

VIIL. Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.

1t Motion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
2 Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra

Absences: Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: None

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned at 7:02PM.

13



LA AANLT LY AA LR RP R AAPRNSLYALAND AP RY NILACANCALYARYL Y A

2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Minutos de la reunién
viernes, el 18 de agosto del 2017
5:30 PM — sal6én 7

I. Preliminar

LAYB Lareunion fue comenzada por Perla Campos a las 5:36PM
Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Kathy Petree Madre (17-20) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Fernando Aceves Padre (17-18) X
Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Personal (17-20) X
Perla Campos Maesira (16-19)
Vacante Maesira (17-18)
Vacante Representante comunitario (17-20)
Erandi Zamora Representante comunitario (16-19) X
Peter Moulton Representante comunitario (16-18) X
Representante Representante del concilio estudiantil X
Eduardo de Leén Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de responsabilidad académica X
Agenda Accién
LC Aprobacion de la agenda Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar la agenda del 18 de agosto del 2017,
1* Mocidén: Jennifer Bacsafra
22 Mocién: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocidn fue aprobada con cuatro votos: mocién aprobada con unanimidad.
LD Aprobacién de los minutes No hubo accién '
LE Mision La misién fue leida en voz alta.
IL. Normas de comunicacion .
ILA. Comentarios puiblicos 1) de Leén hablo sobre el plen disefiado para el evento del eclipse solar.
2) Bacsafra presentd noticias del concilio de padres acerca de PIQUE,
enriquecimiento v el acoso (bullying).
11.B.1. Inicio del afio escolar de Leén presento un resumen de la primera semana de escuela en LAS.
1LB.2 Programa de equidad cultural | Bersola presentd la nueva colaboracién con la Orquesta Sinfénica Camelia para
y la Orquesta Sinfénica este afio escolar.
Camelia
IILB.3 Noticias recientes de ASES de Leo6n present6 noticias recientes sobre el programa de ASES y anuncio la
reunién con familias que se llevard a cabo el 30 de septiembre.
118 ARTICULOS DE DISCUSION Y/O ACCION
LA Registros de la cuente

bancaria del mes de junio y
julio

La Mesa Directiva revisé los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de junio y
julio.

Jjunio.

1* Mocion : Jennifer Bacsafra

28 Mocion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez

Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves
Abstenciones: Kathy Petree

La mocidn fue aprobada con tres votos,

Julio.

12 Mocién: Jennifer Bacsafra

28 Mocion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez

Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con cuatro votos.

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los registros de la cuanta bancaria del mes de

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los registros de la cuanta bancaria del mes de

14



Comentarios ptblicos Ninguno
1ILB Elecciones de la Mesa Bersola comparti6 informacién sobre las fechas posibles para las elecciones de la
Directiva - Comité de Mesa Directiva al igual que la solicitud de candidatura actualizada.
estatutos y pélizas
La Mesa Directiva aprobé la siguiente linea te tiempo para las elecciones.
Todas la solicitudes deben que ser entregadas antes del 1 de septiembre a las
5:00PM
Candidatos de representante comunitario:
o Entrevistas serdn el viernes, 15 de septiembre a las 5:30PM
e  Reuniones de asamblea serdn el miéreoles, 20 de septiembre a las
8:30AM y 5:30PM
e Los votos deben ser recibidos para el lunes, 2 de octubre a las 5:00PM
» Elnuevo representante comunitario seré anunciado el 13 de octubre.
Candidatos de representante de personal certificado:
e Las declaraciones de candidatura seran enviadas por correo electrénico
al personal el 5 de septiembre :
o Los votos serdn recibidos para el viernes 8 de septiembre del 2017 a las
5:00PM _
o Nuevo representante seré anunciado el miércoles, 13 de septiembre
Se hizo una mocidn pava aprobar la linea de tiempo
12 Mocidn; Jennifer Bacsafia
22 Mocién: Kathy Petree
Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con cuatro votos.
Comentarios pablicos Ninguno
1I1.C Desarrollo de la Mesa Miembros de la Mesa Directiva hablaron sobre la creacidn de una encuesta de
Directiva doodle para fechas posibles para el retiro.
Comentarios piblicos Ninguno
v Articulos de informacién
IV.A Estados financieros del mes

Gasper Magallanes, de EdTec, present6 un resumen del estado financiero del fin
del afio fiscal.

V. Proximas reuniones
15 de septismbre del 2017

VI. Articulos para la préxima reunién
1) Proceso de matriculacién de LAS

VIL Clausura
Se hizo una mocidn para terminar la reunion .

12 Mocion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
22 Moci6n: Jennifer Bacsafra

Ausencias: Brandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con unanimidad por todos los presentes.

La reunion fue terminada a las 7:02PM.

15



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [IB1
Board Meeting Date: September 15, 2017

Subject: Student Council

Information Item Only

1 Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee; Student Council

Student Council representatives will provide an update of activity to date.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 9.12.17 () MOU,pages____

16



Academia de Idiomas de Sacrament

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 15 de septiembre del 2017

Tema: Concilio estudiantil

] Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

X

OO

Comité; Concilio estudiantil

El concilio estudiantil presentard un resumen de sus actividades.

Agenda Articulo# [IB1

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio estudiantil () La constitucién, paginas
Techa: 9.12.17 ( ) MOU, péginas,

17



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Board Meeting Date: September 15,2017
Subject: Parent Council

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action
Action

I )¢

Committee; Parent Council

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Parent Council representatives will provide an update of activity to date.

Agenda Item# IIB2

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: Parent Council
Date: 9.12.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages

18



Academia de ldiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

k A,sf»&/“rﬁ

A Californla Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 15 de septiembre del 2017

Tema: Concilio de padres

X Articulo de informacion |

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

X

0

-Comité: Concilio de padres

)

El concilio de padres presentard un resumen de sus actividades.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Concilio de padres
Fecha: 9.12.17

Péginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
{ ) MOU, paginas

Agenda Articulo# [1B2

19



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Board Meeting Date: September 15, 2017

Subject: ASES Update

Information Item Only

[ Approval on Consent Agenda
[} Conference (for discussion only)
O
[]
O

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Conference/Action
Action

Commiitee: School Leadership

Agenda Item# IIB3

School Leadership will provide a summary of any new information or subsequent steps relevant to the ASES program at

LAS.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 9.12.17 ’

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

20



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

‘N

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [IB3
Fecha de la Reunién: 15 de septiembre del 2017

Tema: Noticias recientes de ASES

X] Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accion

X

I

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

El liderazgo escolar presentard un resumen de cualquier informacion nueva o pasos siguientes relacionados al programa
de ASES en LAS.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar () La constitucién, piginas
Fecha: 9.12.17 ( ) MOU, péginas

21



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter Schoo!

A California Public School

Agenda Item JIIA

Board Meeting Date: September 15,2017

Subject:

Item 1: LAS Board- Election Update
Item 2: Candidate Interviews

g

(i

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action

Action

Committee: School Leadership

Item 1: LAS Board Election Update

Candidates:

1)

2)

Teacher Representative (1 year term 2017-18 Teacher Representative)
a) Susana Mercado

b) Irene Rodriguez

Community Representative Position (3 year term 2017-20 Community Representative)
a) Aracely Campa de Ramirez
b) Ravindar Singh

Item 2: Community Representative Candidate Interviews

Interview Questions:

L.

As an introduction to LAS, we would like to highlight our mission to all candidates; Our mission is to
create a learning community where students learn bilingual knowledge and skills to develop positive self-
esteem, pride, confidence and respect. We strive to teach leadership skills to these students to promote

social justice and creats positive change in society. With this in mind, can you tell us what motivated you
to apply to be a LAS board member?

As a Board, we sirive to bring diversity of knowledge, expertise and life skills to our Board
meetings. What sirengths/areas of expertise would you bring to the board?

As a board member, your time commitment will vary from year to year, depending on the committees you
join. Some committees are more time-intensive than others, depending on the issues being presented to the
Board that year. This time-commitment is on top of the monthly general Board meetings you will be
required to attend. Are you able to fulfill the time commitment required by the Board (monthly Board

meetings, at least two committee meetings a month - usually held at 4:00pm, create committee agendas and
Board resolutions, ongoing communication via email, etc.)?

22



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Attachments:

1. Aracely Campa de Ramirez — Delcaration of Candidacy

2. Aracely Campa de Ramirez — Resume and Letter to the Governing Board
3. Ravindar Singh — Declaration of Candidacy

4, Ravindar Singh ~ Resume

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Vacant

Zamora, Erandi

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 30 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 9.7.17

Pertinent Pages in

( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
() MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

23



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

N

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIIA

Fecha de la Reunién: 15 de septiembre del 2017

Tema:
Articulo 1: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva
Articulo 2: Entrevistas de los candidatos

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

(W

X0

Comité: Comité de polizas y estatutos/elecciones de la Mesa Directiva

Articulo 1: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva
Candidatos

1. Representante de Maestro/as (termino de 1 afio 2017-2018)
a. Susana Mercado
b. Irene Rodriguez
2. Representants (termino de 3 afios 2017-2020)
a. Aracely Campa de Ramirez
b. Ravindar Singh

Articulo 2: Entrevistas de los candidatos
Preguntas para las entrevistas
1. Como una introduccion a LAS, nos gustaria enfatizar nuestra misién a todos los candidatos: Nuestra misién
es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes puedan obtener conocimientos bilingties y
destrezas para desarrollas una autoestima positivo, orgullo, confianza y respeto. Nos esforzamos en ensefiar
destrezas de liderazgo a nuestros estudiante para fomentar la justicia social y crear un cambio positivo en la
sociedad. Con esto en mente, ;qué te motivé a aplicar a una posicion en la Mesa Directiva?

2.  Como miembros de la Mesa Directiva, nos esforzamos en traer una diversidad de conocimientos,

especializaciones y experiencias a nuestras reunjones. ;Qué habilidades, fortalezas, o 4reas de
especializacion traerds a LAS?

3. Como miembro de la Mesa Directiva, el tiempo que comprometerés varia aflo con afio, dependiendo en los
comités de cuales seas parte. Algunos comités requieren mas tiempo que otros, dependiendo en los asuntos
que la Mesa Directiva esté tratando ese afio. Este compromiso es adicjonal a la reuniones de la Mesa
Directiva. {Puedes comprometer el tiempo requerido por la Mesa Directiva? Esto incluye reuniones
mensuales de la Mesa Directiva, por lo menos dos reuniones de comité por mes, la creacion de agendas y
resoluciones y contacto constante a través de correo electrénico,

24



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Documentos adjuntos:
1. Aracely Campa de Ramirez — Declaracién de candidatura
2. Aracely Campa de Ramirez — curriculum vitae y carta a la Mesa Directiva
3. Ravindar Singh — Declaracion de candidatura
4. Ravindar Singh — curriculum vitae

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy
Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando
Moulton, Peter
Vacante

Zamora, Erandi
Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Campos, Perla

Vacante
Total:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 30 min. Pertinent Pages in i
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 9.7.17 () MOU, pgs . () Policy

25



Language Academy of Sacramento

Declaration of Candidacy for the Governing Board Representative

Deadline: Friday, September 1, 2017
Send it via email ov in person by 5:00PM
Deglaration of Candidacy for Governing Board; (Please choose one)

ECommunity Representative OParent Representative
L Aracely Campa

Representative position.

[JStaff Representative

, am announcing my candidacy for the Governing Board

I believe I am qualified for this position because: (maximum 100 words)

| have worked In public service for over a decade In various capacities. As a legislative staffer, to members
of the State Leglslature, 1 have worked on numerous pieces of legislation and budget matters that have
affected the education of our children statewide. In addition to my work expetlence, | also hold a
Bachelor's degree In Government and a Master's Degres In Public Policy and Administration from
Sacramento State University. | galned valuable and extensive experience working on budgets and program
costs through my expetlence in the MPPA program that can serve me well as a potential future
representative of the board, Lastly, | am fully bilingual in both Spanish and English and regularly use both
languages at home an In the workplace.

My priorities for the LAS Governing Board are: (maximum 100 words)

- To encourage additional cultural activities around historical events for the children

- To create a travel abroad program to a host Latin-American ity or town for 8th grade children during the
summer months.

- To make learning a second language an enthusiastic and dun experience
- To increase parental involvement

- To increase children's Interaction through the creation of a buddy system with younger and older children
- To make LAS the best it can be

Other comments: (maximum 50 words)
See cover letter

“Please attach a current resume

1 am aware that if [ am voted in as a member of the LAS Governing Board, [ must commiit to?

¢ Attending the Governing Board’s monthly (and occasionally more frequent) meetings

¢ Attending the Governing Board retreats

¢ Attending assigned committee meetings

+ Parent Representative Only~ Attending monthly Parent Council and Parent Association Meetings

4 Attending trainings and/or workshops (i addition to those offered during Board meetings) so as o leatn the roles and respousibilities of
Charter School Board members

4 By signing this document, I certify that in the last 60 months I have NOT been a parent/guardian of a matricidated student at LAS, and I have
ot been a paid employee or consultant of the school.

: Aracely Campade  ; guunpminhy sonnmon
Aracely Campa de Ramirez Ramirez SRt 0001417

Piint Name

Signature Date

26



September 1, 2017

The Governing Board

Language Academy of Sacramento
2850 49" Street

Sacramento, CA 95817

Re: Declaration of Candidacy for Governing Board Community Representative

Dear Governing Board:

For the last decade, I have had the privilege of working in public service. As a staffer to
members of the State Legislature, I have worked on numerous pieces of legislation and budget
matters that have affected the education of our children statewide. Although it has been a
wonderful learning experience, I hunger for the need to make a difference in my own

community. I can think of no better way to accomplish this than to serve as a board member for a
school whose mission I strive to embody.

As a second generation Mexican — American young woman, my family struggled to assist me
with the development of my Spanish skills post a proficient level. Through practice,
determination and a constant search for the few Spanish books available in our town’s small
library, 1 was able to continue to learn to write and read fluently in Spanish throughout my
childhood — an opportunity not enjoyed by all. I only wish there were more language academies
out there that were accessible to all children. That is the beauty of this school and what it stands
for - especially in light of an increasingly globalized environment. I share the priority of The

Language Academy and recognize the need to educate our world’s future leaders in a culturally
sensitive and dynamic way.

Thank you for your consideration of my candidacy.

Sincerely,

Aracely Campa De Ramirez

27



Aracely Campa de Ramirez

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Capitol Director

Office of Senator Ben Hueso — Sacramento, CA

Januasy 2014- Present

Manage Senator’s Capitol Office and legislative package. Duties include: Managing staff and day to day operations of
the Capitol office. Staffing legislation in housing protection, tenant disclosutes, state vehicle fuel efficiencies, and trade.
Collaborating with all bill sponsots to cootdinate legislative efforts. Prepating Senatot for all his committees and Floor
Session by providing detailed briefings on legislation before the house, providiag staff recommendations and
background materials, managing all co-author and floot jockey requests, training and supetvising new legislative staff
on the legislative process, providing assistance by crafting and translating (ptess) documents in Spanish,

Staff Senator on G.O. Committee, transpottation, and Latino Caucus.

Accomplishments Include:

2016 — 100% of bills signed by the Govetnor

Legislative Consultant (Govetnos Appointment)

Department of General Setvices (OGS) (Office of Legislative Affairs)

~ W. Sacramento, CA August 2011 — Dec 2013

Assisted Deputy Directot with supexvision and cootdination of the Legislative Affairs Office of DGS.

Duties included: reviewing and producing legislative analysis of bills impacting DGS and Enrolled Bill Repotts for the
Govetnor’s Office, tracking and monitoring legislation, making recommendations on bills to Govetnos’s Office,
meeting with legislators, legislative staff, and lobbyists, to discuss strategies, bill amendments and DGS positions,
providing expert testimony during hearings, drafting position letters and legislative cossespondence.

Legislative pottfolio included: Real Bstate Setvices Division, Office of Administrative Hearings, Division of the State
Architect, Fleet and Asset Management and State Printing matters. Conducted bi-monthly legislative meetings for all
Managess and Deputy Ditectots on pending legislation, legislative reports and budget issues.

Prepared and btiefed Department Director on matters before the Legislature,

Assisted Deputy Ditector in prepating the Directos of DGS and the State Atchitect for Senate confirmation heating.
This included gathering suppott on his behalf, providing btiefings on all mattets to be addressed duting the heating,
artanging and attending meetings with Senate Rules Committee staff and with individual Members.

Attended executive level meetings on behalf of Deputy Directot.

Assisted in hiring, training and mentoting new staff.

Accomplishments Include:

Drafting Regulations- Assisted in drafting regulations and coordinating efforts on Ametican with Disabilities Act
(ADA) Compliance and reconciled the regulations between the Federal and State Governments. Worked with Senate
leadership, disability advocates and the Building Standards Commission.

Negotiations- Successfully negotiated key terms and conditions of the sale of a highly valuable parcel under State
ownexship. Collaborated with state and local governmental entities to reach agreement by all patties.

Repotts- Drafted Budget Change Proposal requests to Department of Finance and drafted and reviewed department
repotts to the Legislature.

Sponsored legislation- Managed and staffed DGS sponsored legislation (100% legislative pass record and signatute

apptrovals). This includes attending all policy committee heatings, testifying on behalf of the Depattment before the

Legislature, wotking with committee staff and Author’s staff, submitting correspondence in suppott and lobbying
members and staff on the Depatrtment’s behalf.

Legislative Ditector

Office of Assembly Member Nora Campos - Sacramento, CA

December 2010 — August 2011,

Accomplishments:

»  Watet, Parks and Wildlife Committee- Served as lead staff on the Committee. Provided briefings and staff

recommendations.

28



Aracely Campa de Ramirez

" Hexavalent Chromium Standards- Staffed legislation on establishing maximum contaminant Jevels on thromium 6.
Collabotated with the Office of Envitonmental Health Hazard Assessment and the Department of Public health,
Cootdinated all press and speaking points - including high profile press confetences.

Legislative Ditector

Office of Assembly Member Anna M. Caballero - Sactamento, California August 2007 —~ November 2009

Accomplishments: .
» 2009 Water Bond- Served as lead staff on discussions and cotresponding legislative package.

Negotiated with multiple stakeholders, including Members of leadership of both houses and coordinated bi-pattisan
effort with Members and staff. '

Served as lead staff and successfully obtained Governot’s signature on AB 1265, 2 measute to delay implementation of
the 2009 bond to the 2012 ballot,

Made recommendations and prepated Member for Assembly Watet, Parks, and Wildlife Committee, Joint Confetence
Committee on Water, and Assembly Budget Subcommittee number 3 on Natural Resoutces.

Legislative Aide

Office of Assemblyman Jose Solotio - Sacramento, California December 2006 - July 2007

Campaign Activity

Campaign Coordinator
Luis Chavez/Jose Solotio for Senate 2014

© July 2014 ~November 2014
Serve as lead cootdinatot for Spanish speaking volunteets for contested Democratic seats for November 2014 election.

Duties include: Providing training for predictive dialing systems, including developing training protocols and power
point ptesentations, developing robust Spanish speaket volunteer lists and conducting outreach, coordinating and

scheduling volunteess using volgistics systems, providing general assistance duting nightly phone banking operations
and cootdinating Spanish speaking walkers in Senate Disttict 14’s precincts.

Campalgn Coordinator
Caballero for State Senate — Salinas, Califotnia » Fall 2010
¢  Managed and coordinated campaigs activities for Membet in Salinas headquattet office, including: rectuitment of

volunteets, managing bi-lingual phone banking operations, providing daily updates to campaign staff and Membet.
¢ Otganized volunteess for precinct walking and GOTV. '

EDUCATION:
California State University, Sactamento

Received Spring 2011
Mastet of Public Policy and Administration
Certificate in Collaborative Policy
Bachelot of Atts, Government Received Spting 2007
Phi Sigma Alpha Honos Society
Watet Education Foundation Alum 2009

Water Leadet’s

References Upon Request

29



Language Academy of Sacramento
Declaration of Candidacy for the Governing Board Representative

Deadline: Friday, September 1, 2017
Send it vig email or in person by 5:00PM
Declaration of Candidacy for Governing Board: (Please chooss one)

®Community Representative OParent Representative
. Ravindar Singh

Representative position.

[JStaff Representative

, am announcing ray candidacy for the Governing Boatd

1 believe T am qualified for this position because: (maximum 100 words)
| believe 1 am qualified for the positions because:

Vislonary leadership and executive oversight experience
Goal-setting and strategic planning skills

Proven value as a strategic advisor

Proven ability to work coliaboratively within a multidisciplinary group
Strong communicatlon skills and ability to build consenstus

Industry expertise

My priorities for the LAS Governing Board are: (maximum 100 woids) '

My priories for the LAS Governing Board is to help accomplish the missions: create a learning community
where students: 1. Utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge and skills in real-world
situations and diverse settings. (BILITERACY), 2.Develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride,
confidence and respect for themselves and others.(CONFIDENCE AND LIFE SKILLS), and 3.
Demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridgesbetween communities arid apply critical thinking

skills to solve problems, promote social justice, andcreate change in society, (LEADERSHIP AND
CRITICAL THINKING) :

Other comments: (maximum 50 words)

As a young professional | would be honored fo be apart for LAS Governing Board.

*Please atiach a current resume

I am aware that if 1 arm voted in as a member of the LAS Governing Board, 1 must commit to:
+ Attending the Governing Board’s monthly (and occasionally more frequent) meetings

4 Attending the Governing Board retreats

4 Attending assigned committee meetings

4 Parent Representative Only— Attending monthly Parent Council and Parent Assaciation Meetings

4 Attending trainings and/or wotkshops (in addition to those offered during Board meetings) 50 a5 to leam the roles and responsibilities of
Charter School Board members

4 By signing this document, I certlfy that in the lust 60 months I have NOT been a parent/guardian of a matriculated student at LAS, and I have
wot been a puld employee or consultant of the school.

Ravindar Singh Ravindar Singh $8sien’, . osionr7
. o Dale; 2017.09.01 16:2520 0T .
Print Name Signature

Date

30



Ravindar Singh

Objective:

An experienced professional in the quest of acquiring challenging opportunities to explore the skill sets required in
the field of quality assurance and contribute towards organizational growth and development. Adept at quality
assurance, ] have 5 years of experience in coordinating various operational processes to ensure that the finished

products meet the specified quality standards on a consistent basis.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

WellSpace Health
Community Engagement Coordinator

¢ Developed and implemented public relations
program
¢ Researched, wrote and placed media releases

o Sourced and interviewed people for potential
news stories

WellSpace Health
Healthcare Administrative Assistant:

o Review and evaluate the quality of finished
products against the prescribed standards and
teport deviations

¢ Generate necessary reports for analysis of the
QA coordinator and submission to the
research and development department

o Answer the queries put forth by the staff for
information on QA standards

April 2016 - Current

Researched and wrote career profiles for
WeliSpace Health '

Liaised with local print media journalists and
photographers

Set-up of displays in health centers foyers

November 2015 — April 2016

Compile all reports togsther and prepare the
required graphs and statistical reports for
analysis by the management

Prepare presentations and other learning tools
for training the staff on QA standards

EDUCATION

University of Phoenix 2015 (Summa-Cum-Laude)
Bachelors of Science Degree in Healthcare Administration

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

WellSpace Health — Consumer Advisory Sub-Committee
Meiro Edge — Community Engagement Committee
Metro Edge — Membership & Event Committee

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Volunteer — Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation — Sacramento, CA

Volunteer — Shriners Hospital Kids Day — Sacramento, CA

31



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Item# [1IB
Board Meeting Date: September 15,2017

Subject: Board Development

[l Information Item Only

[0 Approval on Consent Agenda

[J Conference (for discussion only)

[} Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

[l Action

Background:

Ttem 1: Board Members Required Documents (attached)
1) Board Member Job Description
2) Board Committee Member Job Description
3) Board Member Expertise and Experience Profile Governing Board
4) Emergency Cards
5) Conflict of Interest (Form 700)

Abstain

Aye
Nay
Absent

Item 2: Board Retreat Petree, Kathy
1) 9:00AM-1:00PM Sunday, October 8, 2017

Jennifer Bacsafra

Recommendation Aceves, Fernando
The School Leadership recommends that the Board complete
the required documents delineated in Item 1.

Moulton, Peter

Vacant

Zamora, Erandi

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant
Totals:
Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 9.8.17 ( ) MOU, pages

32



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reanién: 15 de septiembre del 2017

Tema: Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accidn

(.

Contexto:

Articulo 1: Documentos requeridos de los miembros ejecutivos
de la Mesa Directiva (adjuntos):

1. Descripcién de posicién de miembro de la Mesa
Directiva
Descripcion de posicion de miembro de un comité
Perfil de experiencia de miembro de la Mesa Directiva
Tarjetas de emergencia '
Conflictos de interés (Formulario 700)

R

Articulo 2: Retiro de La Mesa Directiva
1. 9:00AM ~ 1:00PM el domingo 8 de octubre del 2017

Recomendacién;
1. ElLiderazgo Escolar recomienda que la Mesa Directiva
complete los documentos delineados en ¢l articulo 1.

Agenda Articulo# IIIB
Mesa Directiva K= -
[5] e g §
IZ2|<|<

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Vacante

Zamora, Erandi

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacante

Total:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min.
Entregado por: Bersola

Paginas pertinentes en:
() La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 9.8.17 ( ) MOU, paginas

33



Language Academy of
Sacramento Job Description
Member of the Board of Directors

Board members are expected to serve the community of the Language Academy of Sacramento Charter School by
ensuring that there is competent leadership and adequate resources available to accomplish the school's mission.
Collectively, board members understand that they are responsible to ensure that the school's education program and

operations are aligned with the school's charter and bylaws as well as all applicable laws and regulations. In
addition, the board is responsible for ensuring the school's fiscal health and ensuring that fiscal systems, procedures,

and processes ate in place. Members of the Board of Diréctors are expected to be available to participate on
committees and at board meetings as fully informed members.

Board member commitments are as follows:

In General

1. Advocate onbehalf of Language Academy of Sacramento Chatter School, to promote high academic

achisvement, the mission ofthe school, and to secure funding and other support for the organization.

9. During Board votes, Directors shall subordinate individual agendas, and agendas of the member's
constituency to the goals of the entity. Iffor any reason the Board member was not present during
discussion of an item up for vote, they should abstain from voting,

3.

Share information from committee meetings with the Board by preparing and presenting an Executive
Summary for the next regularly scheduled Board meeting, Share Board meeting information with member's
constituencies. Board members will share said information from the point of view of the Board. Ifa Board
member states her or his opinion about a Board matter, it will be clearly stated as such. In sharing
information from committee meetings and board meetings, Board members will share the appropriate sections
of the latest minutes, committee or board deliberations, resolution, and decisions taken by the Board.

4, Comply with Brown Act regulations, LAS Code of Ethics and Board norms.

5. Keep abreast of charter school issues through research, reading, and attendance at workshops.
Boardmeetings

1. Attend and actively participate inallregularly scheduled Board meetings, arriving on time anhd remaining
until themeetinghasended. Directors willbe allowedtwo (2) absences dueto emergencies per fiscal year. It
ismandatory forall Directorsto attend all special Board meetings. Board members willmake every
attempt to schedulespecial meetings at atime when all Board members canbepresent.

Prepare for‘meetings by reading the Board packet and being ready to discuss with an open mind the issues

athand. In addition, Board members will be responsible for obtaining the information shared during any
Board meetings for which they have been absent.

Board committees

1. Participate ontwo board committees and chair one ofthe committees Directors will be allowed two (2)
absences per fiscal year. Itis mandatory for all directors to attend all special committee meetings.
Board members will make every attempt to schedule committee meetings and sﬁ)ecial meetings at atime when

allmembers can be present. Board members will be responsible forobtaining the information shared during
any committee meeting for which they have been absent.

Govemning Member Name: Reference Only Signature:

Date::

Adopted March 2011, Revised October 2013

34



Language Academy of Sacramento
Job Description

Member of Board Committess

Governing Board Committees: Standing Committees and Ad-hoc Cormittees are advisory groups to the LAS
Governing Board. They are the main “vehicles” to get Board work done and ensure stakeholder
participation/input. Collectively, committee members understand that they are responsible to ensure that the
school’s education program and operations are aligned with the school’s charter and bylaws as well as all

applicable laws and regulations, In addition, committee members considet the school’s acadernic and fiscal
health in recommending decisions to the Governing Board.

Committee Membership

All board committees will be chaired by one Board Member. Composition of each committee will vary and will
be determined by the Governing Board, staff and parents. Membershipis determined at the beginning of each
school year with the coordination of the Board President, Academic Director, staff and patents, Membership on

the committee automatically determines voting rights. All meetings arepublic and may be attended by the
public however, only committee members will have voting privileges.

Obligations of Committee Members

1. Attend and actively participate in all regularly scheduled committee meetings, arriving on time and

remaining until the meeting is ended. Members will be allowed two (2) absences per fiscal year. It is
mandatory for all members to attend all special committee meetings. Committees will make every
attempt to schedule regular and special meetings at a time whenall committee membets can be present.

Prepare for mestings by reading the agenda and being ready to discuss with an open mind the issues at

hand. In addition, committee membets will be responsible for obtaining the information shared during
any Committee meetings for which they have been absent.

During Committee votes, members shall subordinate individual agendas, and agendas of the member’s

constituency to the goals of the entity. If for any reason a member does not participate in the discussion
of an item, they should abstain from voting.

Share information from committee meetings with member’s constituencies in sharing information from

committee mestings, members will share the appropriate sections of the latest minutes, committee
deliberations, resolution, and decisions taken by the Committee,

5. Follow the Committee norms and Code of Ethics.

Committee Member Name:

Signature: Date:

Adopted October 2013

35



Language Academy of Sacramento

Board Governance
CoDpE OF ETHICS FOR COMMITTEE MEMBERS

As a member of the Comumiftee, I shall promote the best interests of the School as a whole and,
to that end, shall adhere to the following ethical standards:

Equity in Attitude
. I will be fair, just, and impartial in all my decisions and actions.
. I will accord others the respect I wish for myself.

I will encourage expressions of different opinions and listen with an open mind to others’ ideas

Trustworthiness In Stewardship

. 1 will be accountable to the public by representing School pohcles programs, priorities, and progress
accurately.

I will be responsive to the community by seeking its involvement in School affairs and by
communicating its priorities and concerns.

T will work to ensure prudent and accountable use of School resources.

1 will make no personal promise or take private action that may compromise my performance or my
responsibilities.

Honor In Conduct
. 1 will tsll the truth.

. 1 will share my views while working for consensus.

. I will respect the majority decision as the decision of the comxmttee and the Governing Board.
. 1 will base my decisions on fact rather than supposition, opinion, or public favor.

Tntegrity Of Chatacter

. 1 will refuse to surrender judgment to any individual or group atthe expense of the School as a whole

1 will consistently uphold all applicable laws, rules, policies, and governance procedures

1 will not disclose information that is confidential by law or that will needlessly harm the; School if
disclosed. .

Commitment To Service
. T will focus my attention on fulfilling the Committee’s responsibilities

. 1 will diligently prepare for and attend Committee meetings. '

. I will avoid personal involvement in activities the Board has delegated to the School Leadership
. 1 will seek continuing education that will enhance my ability to fulfill my duties effectively.
Student-Centered Focus

. 1 will be continuously guided by what is best for all students of the School.

Committee Member Name (Print) Signature Date

36



Language Academy of Sacramento Board Composition Analysis

A

Curriculum & Instruction

Standards & Assessment

Management & Leadership

Financial Management

Education Law

NonProfit Corporate Law

Community and Public Relations

Parent Relations

Staffing & Personnel

Organization Development

Facilities & Real Estate

Fundraising

Technology

Grant Writing

TRt
onstituencies/t
Higher Education

Business/Employers

Community Organizations

Staff

Parents

Students

Male

Female

African American

Asian

Caucaslan

Latino

Am, Indian

Experience

Prior Board Chair Experience

Management Experience

Conflict Resolution Capacity

Reputation for Honesty, Integrity

Supports School's Misslon

Actlon Oriented

Caring

Thoughtful & Deliberate

37



IDENTIFICATION AND EMERGENCY INFORMATION

Language Academy of Sacraménto .

diiy pis

LEGAL NAME:

' ; ) Gender; OM OF
Last Nama : First Name Middle

Malling Address City - Zip.Code’ .. Dateof Birth
Home Phone . o Mobile Phone
“Student's Name: : Relation:

DWeN JoyDe:

YN CASE OF AN EMERGENCY, PLEASE NOTIFY:

Name Relation _Phone
Name Relation : Phone
Name L Relation____ Phone

. INSURANCE AND HEALTH INFORMATION:

Insurance Cartier: - - Member Number
Doctor: ; Phone Number:
Dentist: Phone Number
Allergies: nYesaNo i If yes, type of allergles

Asthma: - oYesnoNo If yes, Indicate medication
Diabetes: ©Yeso No ' If yes, do you need insulin
Seizures: o Yesn No _ If yes, Indicate medication

- Heart Problems: oYesuoNo If yes, please explain

Wears Glasses: nYesnNo Wears Contacts: v Yes o No

Heating Loss: oYesoNo . Bee Stings: o Yes o No

Medlcation(s) taken regularly:

Other medical prob!emé'Or'restrictions:

Signature: _ - Date:
Office Use Only: .
Date of Fleldtrip: .. Ride on Bus: o Taking own car! o

Copy of insurance: o




VRIS AV [(  STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS ol vy ™

FAIR POLITICAL PRACYICES COMMISSION

A PUBLIC DOCUMENT COVER PAGE

Please iype or print in Ink.

NAME OF FILER  (LAST) (FIRST} (MIDDLE)

1. Office, Agency, or Court

Agency Name (Do not use acronyms)

Division, Board, Depariment, District, if applicable Your Position

» If fiing for multiple positions, list below or on an attachment. (Do not use acronyms)

Agency:

Position:

2, Jurisdiction of Office (Check at least one hox)

] State (7] Judge or Court Commissloner (Statewide Jurlsdiction)
] Mutti-County [ County of
D city of [T other
3. Type of Statement (Check at least one box)
[ Annual: The period covered Is January 1, 2016, through [ Leaving Office: Date Left I J
December 31, 2016, : (Check one)
of- The period covered ls | / , through QO The perlad covered Is January 1, 2016, through the date of
December 31, 2016, op. 22vIng offce.
] Assuming Office: Date assumed — O The perlod coveredls —/__J , through

the dats of leaving office,
and office sought, If different than Part 1

[ Candidate: Election year

4. Schedule Summary (must complete) » Total number of pages including this cover page:
Schedules attached

[] Schedute A1 - Investments — schedule attached
[ schedule A-2 - Investments ~ schedule attached
] schedule B - Real Propery — schedule attached
=Of~
[0 None - No reportable Interests on any schedule

[(ISchedule G - income, Loans, & Busingss Postlions ~ schedule attached
"] Schedule D - Income ~ Gifts - scheduls attached

1 Schedule € - Income ~ Gifts - Travel Payments ~ schedule attached

L
5, Verification

MAILING ADDRESS STREET cry STATE ZiP CODE
{Bushness or Agency Address Recommended - Public Dooutment)

DAYTME TELEPHONE NUMBER E-MAL ADDRESS
( )

| have used alt reasonable diligence In preparing this statement, 1 have reviswed this statement and to the best of my knowladge the information contalned
hereln and in any attached schedules Is true and complete. | acknowledge this Is a public document,

1 certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Californla that the foragolng Is true and cotrect,

Date Signed Slgnature
{month, day, year)

{Flle the originally signsd statement with your filng offfclal)

FPPC Form 700 (2016/2017)
EPPC Advice Emall: advice@{ppc.ca.gov
FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772 www.fppc.ca.gov

39



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immérsion Charter School

A California Public Schoo!

Agenda Item# [IIC
Board Meeting Date: September 15, 2017

Subject: LAS Enrollment

] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

[ Action

Committee: School Leadership

Background: At the request of the LAS Governing Board, school leadership has compiled information that may be
relevant to a discussion about enrollment and the diversity of students that are being served at LAS.

The following are excerpts from the 1LAS Charter petition (2014-2019);
Element 7: Means to Achieve Racial/Ethnic Balance

Governing Law: The means by which the school will achieve a racial and ethnic balance among its pupils that is

reflective of the general population residing within the tervitorial jurisdiction of the school district to which the charter
petition is submitted,

-California Education Code Section 47605(b)(5)(G)

LAS will strive to ensure that the student population of the School will be reflective of the general population residing
within the territorial jurisdiction of the District. LAS will monitor the racial and ethnic balance among its students on an
annual basis, to try to achieve a racially and ethnically diverse student population. These strategies will include:

o  Déveloping an enrollment timeline and process that allows for a broad-based recruiting and application process

» Engaging in outreach efforts and making presentations via neighborhood groups, community organizations,
churches, other leadership organizations, and local preschools

Advertising enrollment openings through marketing brochures, posting flyers in neighborhoods, distributing

flyers at local grocery stores, and/or TV/radio public service announcements targeted towards diverse
populations, and when needed, in various languages.

LAS shall not discriminate against any pupil on the basis of the characteristics, whether actual or perceived, as listed in
Education Code section 220, including, but not necessarily limited to the following: Disability, gender, nationality, race

e . » . N g . . ’
ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation, or any association with a person or group with one or more of the above actual or
perceived characteristics.

Racial and Ethnic Balance

In an effort to achieve a racial and ethnic balance among students that is reflective of SCUSD’s demographics, the
Language Academy of Sacramento implements a student recruitment strategy that includes, but is not necessarily limited
to, the following strategies:
e An enrollment process that includes a timeline that allows for a broad-based recruiting and application process.
. Promso]t)ional and informational materials that appeal to all of the various racial and ethnic groups represented in
SCU

e Promotional and informational materials in languages other than English to appeal to limited-English-proficient
populations.

Distribution of promotional and informational materials to a broad variety of community groups and agencies
that serve the various racial, ethnic, and interest groups represented in SCUSD.

40



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

e Focused recruitment of groups in which LAS is underrepresented, using brochures, public meetings, and other

venues.
+  Ouireach meetings in several areas of SCUSD to reach prospective students and parents.

As a K-8 school, LAS does the majority of its recruitment for Kindergarten. In order to do this, LAS conducts outreach
to various programs serving young children. This includes providing every preschool in the surrounding neighborhood
such as Oak Park with recruitment materials in English and Spanish and multiple languages as needed. It is LAS’s
intention to outreach to the SCUSD’s racially and ethnically diverse community by ensuring that its recruitment

materials are available in English and Spanish and other languages as needed to communicate the charter school’s
mission and educational program.

LAS Recruitment Efforts

4 PR AL i 3
Community Resources (including but not limited to the list
below):
e  SCUSD Annual School Readiness Fair
Fruit Ridge Head Start Program
Fruit Ridge Preschool
Sacramento Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
Hmong/Mien/Lao Community Action Network
Sacramento Area Congregations Together- ACT
Oak Park Neighborhood Association
Latino Coalition for A Healthy California
California State University, Sacramento (including
educational fairs and information sharing with the
College of Education)
La Familia Counseling Center
MIND Institute
Ronald McDonald House Charities
Sol Collective Community Center :
¢ CSUS, Society for Hispanic Professional Engineers
EAS Community Events
o Health and Science Fair
o Summer Carnival
+  Math Conference
+ Family Reading Night
Press Releases: Press releases to newspapers, radio and television
o ElHispano Newspaper stations
¢ Vida en el Valle Newspaper
¢ Radio La Grande (97.9)

Information sessions (if feasible), flyer distribution

Information session, flyer distribution

Supermarkets Flyer distribution
Libraries and local businesses Flyer distribution
Sacramento HUD Housing Flyer distribution

Sacramento World Music and Dance Festival,

California State Fairs, cultural festivals, Music
Circus

Having a presence at...

41



Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

2=

A California Public School

Targeted Outreach to Families with EL students

Flyer distribution and neighborhood survey walks
with translators in Spanish, Cantonese, Tagalog, and

other languages as feasible

Linguistic Balance

LAS exists to serve the particular academic and linguistic needs of the large number of students in the Fruit Ridge area,

and throughout SCUSD, who have a range of proficiency in English and/or Spanish. However, students who are not

fluent in either Spanish or English will have an equal opportunity to enroll in the Language Academy. In order to provide

for optimal implementation of the 90-10 model, the school strives to create linguistically balanced classrooms for the

purpose of language learning and language sharing. The literature suggests that two~way immersion programs function

best when classrooms are composed of one-third native Spanish speakers, one-third native English speakers, and one-
third fully bilingual students (Lindholm-Leary & Hernandez, 2011; Lindholm-Leary, 2011).

(5]
5] >y 171 7]
HEIE IR
Petree, Kathy
Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Vacant .

Zamora, Erandi

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation; 10 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 9.12.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

42



A California Pubtic School

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Item# IIID

Board Meeting Date: September 15, 2017

Subject: LEA Addendum, School Plan, and Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Overview

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

] Action

L
l
O
[l

Background:

LAS Governing Board is responsible for the overall leadership, vision, and strategic planning for achieving the
educational goals of the school as stated in the charter.

Goveming Board members are responsible for: -
1) Understanding the federal and the state’s Accountability Progress Reporting (APR) system: AYP and API
2) Understanding the following LAS compliance documents and their funding implications:
A. Federal (Title 1 and Title 2 Funding)
1. LEA (Local Educational Agency) Plan

2. LEA Addendum
3. Schoo! Strategic Plan

B. State (Local Control Funding Formula: LCEF)
1. LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan)

Aye
Nay
Abstai

Absent

3) Reviewing and adopting via integrated approach, updates in Petree, Kathy

LEA Addendum, School’s Strategic Plan, and LCAP. Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernarido

The Board will receive a series of presentation on the major Moulton, Peter

components of the listed items above in the following months. Vacant

Zamora, Erandi

e  September/October Meeting: Overview of the state’s Yafiez-Gutiérrez,

Accountability Progress Reporting (APR) system: AYP, Adriana

API and of the compliance documents from the federal Campos, Petla
(LEA Plan, LEA Addendum, School Strategic Plan), the Vacant

state (LCAP) and the integration of these documents Totals:

e November Meeting: Components of the SCUSD Charter Oversight’s Annual Performance Report (APR) and

the documents delineated above .

¢ December- February Meeting: Mid-Year updates on LAS Academic Goals as stated in the LAS Charter and

integrated in LCAP (LEA Addendum and School Strategic Plan)

Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 min
Submitted By: Bersola
Date: 9.8.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages,
( ) MOU, pages

43



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de Ja Reunién: 15 de septiembre del 2017

Tema: Anexo de LEA, plan escolar y resumen de LCAP

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accidon

OxROOO0

Contexto:

Agenda Articulo# IIID

La Mesa Directiva de LAS es responsable del liderazgo, la vision y la planeacién estratégica para lograr las metas

educacionales de la escuela como es indicado en el charter.

Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva son responsables de:

1. Entender el sistema de reportaje de responsabilidad de progreso al nivel estatal y federal: AYP y API
2. FEntender los siguientes documentos de conformidad y sus implicaciones al recandar fondos.

A. TFederal (Fondos de Title 1 y Title 2)

1. Plan de agencia educacional local (LEA)
2.Anexo de LEA
3. Plan estratégico escolar

B. Estatal (Formula local de responsabilidad de
fondos LCFF)
1.LCAP

Abstain

Absent

3. Revisar y adoptar actualizaciones en el anexo de LEA,

Aye
Nay

Petres, Kathy

el plan estratégico escolar y LCAP.

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

La Mesa Directiva recibird una serie de presentaciones sobre los
componentes mayores durante los proximos meses.

Moulton, Peter

¢  Reuni6n de septiembre/octubre: Repaso del sistema de

Vacante

reportaje de responsabilidad de progreso: AYP, APly

Zamora, Erandi

de los documentos de conformidad federales (plan de

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

LEA, anexo de LEA, plan estratégico escolat) y
estatales (LCAP)

Campos, Perla

e Reunién de noviembre: Componentes del reporte anual

Vacante

de desempefio del distrito escolar (APR) y los

Total:

documentos delineados arriba

e Reunion de diciembre-febrero: Noticias de a mediados del afio escolar sobre las metas académicas de LAS

como indicadas en el charter de LAS e integradas en LCAP.

Tiempo estimado para la presehtacién: 20 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola () La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 9.8.16 () MOU, p4ginas

44



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Jtem# JIIE
Board Meeting Date: September 15, 2017

Subject: August Check Register

[ Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

"1 Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

[l Action

Committee: Schoo! Leadership

Recommendation:

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the August 2017 check register.

Documents Attached:
1. August Check Register

August Check Register

Abstain

Aye
Nay
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Vacant

Zamora, Erandi

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant
Totals:
Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 9.8.17 ( ) MOU, pages

45



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de la Reunién: 15 de septiembre del 2017

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de agosto

] Articulo de informacién

] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[l Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
DX Conferencia/Accién

] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacién:

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y

apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de agosto del
2017.

Documentos adjuntos:
1. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de agosto

Agenda Articulo# IIIE

Registros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de agosto

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Vacante

Zamora, Erandi

Yaftez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacante

Total:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar
Fecha: 9.8.17

Piéginas pertinentes en:
() La constitucién, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas

46



MasUD a1 A d - ;9151691 SIY} UO papn[oul JoU SIE SHO[UD [I0JABd
3980 U} Aq pled ,Junoury S910AU)/PaZILSY, YoES Jo} Jeadde Jim ,JUnoLiy %o8YD, [0} AU HHo8yd duo £g pied oq Aew ,SJUNOLY S0I0AU}/PSZIUSY, JO SSSUBUXS SdBIN BIO0N

le'ey JuswasInquisy __ 1.02/E/8 1129 So[zioN Apnp
00'SY SEOINIBS JUSPNIS  1102/5/8 0129 UIpHuY Joj Adessy | [euoliednao0
8E'6YE 55 00zt @snD 2102/l 6929 SS3INSS BUNUNCIOY/OLSIA
YRR [ooyos pauiun AllD OJjUBWEIIES
- Wewesinquiisy  Z10g/€/8 8929 SnLieT swier
mo. 34 juswesinquisy  /L102/7/8 1979 seble) BULEY
ELVLE 0L-00€ L # 19pJO oseyoind  L102/2/8 9929 s1oUdBa L Aed SI19UOBSL
£8°0ce SE0¥ZL 1OV 110e/2/8 5929 SoMAIddnS
wn.vm uswIesINquiIRy 1102/2/8 $929 ZeIenS BIUIuUAD
§9°89 S1-00€L #0Od / 288620 ISRO  1102/Z/8 €929 U] ‘Pulysliqnd bUBUIYL [B100S
6Ty 00ZL# ;owoIsnNy  L102/e/8 2929 SOIAISS BunUNOo0Y/12LASIa
_ jooyss pauiun AlD ojusweloes
00'gey WejuoD _ /10e/2/8 1929 OJUPLIEIJES JO S]oNPOld OSI
vm.mr v, L 0011968 /210¢/2/8 0929 “ou] ‘uNS pooo Aljeay
00'8ey | oopee LD #9J0nD  /102/2/8 6529 17 oARWOId
80056 ¥ G6820Gz# WUNoJ0Y . L102/2/8 8629 uojednpg uosiead
¢l 88c | 000-G0¥8£9ELd  /10Z/2/8 1529 -0 Ajddng 0opaiy
¥0'€S06 6/16698¢ L102/2/8 9529 10deQ @90
£7°589 ZEGO0L #1SND  L102/Z/8 GGeco Swa)sAS S0H10 HOoOMIBN
0g°2c ueluasinquidy [ 10Z/2/8 $G29 ZOpUdIA Blos]
/E°068 11909/¥cey  LL0Z/2/8 £529 S|eUSIEN bulLIES ] SIoysaieT]
16'€92'9 (2G61-1) / Wo0JSSeR -Zz2-0021 :0d _ £102/¢/8 2529 BUBIQIT V]
SS'1v0c 0. L10Z/c/8 1629 ysiueds ul pesy 0} 9A0T |
01'8SC'}h LE16072/8 190V L102/T/8 0529 1oBUIBID
zT L0V 06Y0LEG #AU]  L102/Z/8 B¥Z9 Jaydo
¥ 00% G288c000L  L102/2/8 8¥29 . djoog 184
00'0.6C SV 3 LDV OJUSWEIORS MUY} SIpe9) Se juaked  L10c/2/8 L¥29 ze|q eluIbIA
00°Z¢ 126Gyl L102/2/8 oy29 Sonsnp JO ueswipedag
006.6¢C gcEyovel  L102/2/8 G¥e9 MUILLOISND
G6'9SE'€ T B60-00S) # Od / LONV1S-10 #Jowoysn)y  L102/2/8 729 welbold [euoeonp3 WdO
5608 (OvSVY1 ausiD) G0-00€L #0d  L102/2/8 £¥29 (RuL
peoghiols vaq@) 971 ‘sedAjojoid SOASID

00°00L°E £eGlL# AUl L102/2/8 [4Z4) D11 uopeonps dnsiRlio
1¥29 311 von spueig OO0V

G1/Z01#unodoy  2102/E/8

wmwmmnNON |eio} ﬁ:gw yAXiYA Mw=m3<
ousweioeg Jo AWspedsy abenbuen

uuwu—vw J9)s1bay Mo9yod

¢ 10 | abed

47



) -19151684 SIJ UO PapnIoUL J0U 1B SHO3YD Jjoiked
s199U0 BUL Aq ped ,JUNOLLY S910AUYDPSZILISY, UJEe 10 Jeadde i ,Junowy ¥oouD, [B10} SU . »0ay0 auo Ag pied 2q Aew ,SJUNOWY SOI0AU|/PSZILSY, 10 SosuSdxe o|dRnil “S1I0N

¥Z086'L 2 908/50 1828 /G700 #90V L102/S2/8 01€9 ToZeuIy/aONAS
0/L5gc | 2102/5¢/8 60E9 SBULIOADD) MOPUIAA BLISIS
6c S6v OE8ZEC00  L102/S2/8 80E9 S0 DBSE[OUS
00°Se 1102/52/8 70€9 [BAOPUBS UKPAT
5 86% £102/52/8 90€9 Zonbupoy eaJpuy
.26l JuswesIngquisy  2102/52/8 S0E9 Sa1j9d Uesjuiey
89'6€0°) juswesINquisy /102/SZ/8 $0c9 Zo19d OISOY
Lc8ce 7102/52/8 £0£9 Zo1od PIBIN
£0°9%2 1102/S2/8 ZOE9 UlMaN Blnr
194G 2102/52/8 LOE9 SO[EJON N WBIPNI
00°002 060071 #WalID  2102/52/8 00E9 "ou[ ‘bup@aulbug oyoed PIN
80°86€"L /102/Se/8 6629 ZOpue ejes|
10°0¥L uswesIinquiiey 2 10g/ST/8 3629 SeioeN BuRyX
6EVLE /180080EPS #MI2102/S2/8 16¢9 S[ELPIEN DUILUED | 210USSHET
PO LL jusesINquiIdy  /1L0g/Se/8 0629 MEIREETTIEDS)
08'¥86 0Svee #M| 1102/S2/8 5629 "oU[ ‘BHIIORST
0,°026'6 71.02/6¢/8 $BZ9 oualeasy OsuolyY
0¥’ 8¥8'L 1102/52/8 £629 upjgoQ olueyasls
0066 7102/52/8 2629 "50] "SSIBI00SSY YOMBN oSIoNd
oo'zelL 1Z6S¥L L10Z/S2/8 1629 sonenr JO uswHedad
00°0SS 1102/5¢/8 0629 uoeT @ Opienp3
09°06L% 1102/52/8 6829 MU[WIOISNO
966607 LZcl #41Buosnd  /102/9¢/8 8829 ajeg Joyeyd
[T %1 74°] Juswasinguuiey 110¢/5¢/8 1829 mvmcm«me mﬁm_om.hmu
8S¥L 7102/52/8 9829 sodue) ejad
¥PGLEE L9/ # AUl /102/5¢2/8 G829 HdD [BU0ISSajold
16°Lec ZEGO0L #ISND  L102/5¢2/8 829 SWRISAS @2IQ HOMIBN
68°676'L 6.16698¢ /10Z/5C/8 £829 jodeQ @20
8€°G81 ce# AUl L1L0E/9L/8 2829 SISPUOAA JO PUOM
Z0°SPE 8L {710z Joquades) y0927¢966 Hun bullrg  210¢/¢/8 1829 . Su] Ueld UIESH uojepunaod J1osiex
¥0°095 GEOVLZ# 190V 1102/8/8 0829 9_5>>>_&mw
98°/8 G1-00El # Od / 0SEEL #\Ui  L10T/S/8 6.29 JoW0n yooeds
9.5.0C 0 /Z8.0S# 190V L10¢2/E/8 8429 S19ysiiqnd 8oUEBpUNS
000G L10Z/E/8 1129 ;w0 SippP
S6'62 £lzllel #1850 L10e/E/8 9/29 SUOREDiidnd 1odng 15¢nS
€96l 000-GOv8e9Eld  L10z/E/8 c/29 0D Aiddns owﬂws
00'69L'e DONgZoGE # WD L10T/E/8 v/29 JT1JOUlIA X L S
££7289C Z1026%S  L10T/E/8 €129 ommﬁ_\swmmwv ms
00°Gee ZEG90) #15ND _ L102/E/8 2le9 .w_EM&m SO0 PO

g0z abed

48



“yoayo s Ag pred

-16151651 SIY} U0 POPNIOUL J0U BJe $08UD [j0iARd

JUNOWY 8010AUY/PSZILIST, YoBS Jo) Jeadde im ,Junoty 3oayD,, |80} sul

399D 9Uo Ag pred og Aew

SJUNOLEY 92I0AUY/PSZIUSY,, 10 sasuadxs aidnniy 810N

09195 8¥¥SOLAl  L102/SZ/8 9z€9 SIaySIqnd soUBpuUng
00°€VE 78221 110¢/St/ GzZ€9 SuoRN|og UOREONPI [e10)
00'Sey 02.1S #99V 1102/52/2 ¥2€9 OluBLIBIOES J0 S}onpold osiy
G867 ¥ {Z10Z 9°S) | 100-GEGS070 JequnN Buliig  £1.02/5¢/8 €TE9 "EoloWYy Jo Auedlwiod Sdukinsuj 9jI] Wwnun
A4 (Z10z Jequisides) 911980 ‘] dnoiD  210Z/5C/8 2229 Shid yiesH Jeuns
55682 1C16072/8 #1900V /110T/Se/8 129 TOBUEID
88°L/9'L CE€92ET #00V  1102/5¢2/8 0Z€9 3U] Seonueg [epuell] uspueT abeT ad
Z6°L10'0L {710z Jequisidag) 000V 1£9/01 #dnoID  /102/5¢/8 61€9 9bEIUEADY UYESH UWISISS/
00°00L 18/1¥816¥| #JoWoIsn) /10¢/S5Z/8 819 gnjD bulpesy JISEoUS
9¥°G0E 000-GO¥ecoeld L1L02/5e/8 /159 "00 Ailddng 0Opa
T 06E 7102/52/3 P J8udon
$8°0SZ 19068600 # Jouoisny  /10e/6e/8 G1€9 ou| 'p3-0id
€5'921'9 8226 #0S / G0612C AN L10¢/Sc/8 ¥1€9 uoneonp3 Yewyousy
00°/92'L 1000 C262re ¢ L4 JUnoody  L102/52/8 €19 VO - UB|d 8JIAISS UOISIA
0ooel /102/52/8 Z1E9 uoJ-exolbo esr]
00°628 uonexnsiboy soualsuod  £10Z/92/8 LLEY 158i01g BURL/A '8 Duipeey abeloD sieydes]

¢ Jo g abed

49



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Board Meeting Date: September 15,2017
Subject: Monthly Financials

X Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action
Action

O

Committee: School Leadership and EdTec

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Please find attached monthly financial summary and attachments from EdTec.

Documents Attached:

o Financial summary, including report out on FY 2017

¢  August 2017 Financials
o  August 2017 Cash Flow
e August 2017 Balance Sheet

Agenda Item# [VA

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min
Submitted By: School Leadership and EdTec
Date: 9.8.17

Pertinent Pages in
{ ) Charter, pages

( ) MOU, pages

50



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

e,

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunion: 15 de septiembre del 2017

Tema: Estados financieros mensuales

<] Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencid (solo para discutir)

X

Conferencia/Accién
Accién

I

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar y EdTec

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

— )

Adjunto encontrard un resumen del los estados financieros del mes y reportes de EdTec.

Documentos adjuntos:
¢ Resumen de actividad financiera

o Finanzas del mes de octubre
¢ Flujo de efective del mes de octubre
¢ Saldo actual del mes de octubre

Agenda Articulo# [VA

Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar y EdTec
Fecha: 9.8.17

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 15 min. '

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucién, paginas

() MOU, paginas

51



edted

Business and Development Specialists
for Charter Schools

Financial Summary of Activity through August 31,2017
Prepared for the Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Prepared by Gasper Magallanes, Sr. Director of Client Management & Development

FY 2017 Financials Update

EdTec presented in August that the F'Y 2017 finances ended up better than prior month projections, but
were still being finalized. The amounts reported were:

e $5.96MM Revenues

¢ $5.51MM Expenses

e  Operating income of $444K

¢ Fund balance of $7.92MM and Available Cash on Hand of just over $5MM

Since then, EdTec has posted year-end entries, including capitalizing all of the construction activity for
Prop 1D and the Parking lot and booking associated depreciation. There was virtually little change
relative to the projected figures last month:

¢  $5.96MM Revenues (No change)
e $5.51MM Expenses ($6K difference)
e Operating income of $451K

e Fund balance of $7.92MM (86K higher) and Available Cash on Hand of just over $5MM (no
change)

EdTec submits the unaudited actuals to the state on September 15™, and then they will be audited. Not

anticipating any negative changes, but there may be positive changes with the write off of some old
liabilities from FY 2016 or earlier as part of the audit.

July and August 2017 Financial Activity

o Total revenues: $207K

e Total expenses: $440K

e Relative to year to date expectations, biggest variance for revenues is property tax; Sacramento
City Unified never pays according to the mandated schedule.

e Relative to the year to date expectations, most spending was lower than anticipated, much of
which is likely timing related.

e Total cash on hand of $5.29MM

Forecast Revisions

No changes on the expense side, but EdTec has incorporated $84K in anticipated revenues, with an
additional $14K in increased ASES funding and $70K in additional one-time funds. Relative to the
adopted budget, LAS is projecting a $181K better fund balance by June 2018. $84K of the $181K comes
from the additional revenues being projected. $97K comes from the better beginning fund balance, as FY
2017 ended up being a better year than we were thinking it would be when the FY 2018 budget was
adopted this past June.

Page L of 1



L102/5Li6

"alug Jano Allige) au) Butonpai ‘Jesys edueleq BUY Uo patoalial I Jusuodwos [ediouud ayl JUSWSIES SWODUI U} UO Pajas|al SI S3IIDS 19P JO JusuodWwod jsasemul 8y
351AI98 3G9 U0 IJON

‘uoliernaldep pue uoneziiendes Jaye 39 o) pajediduE s) SoUBIEq PUN) U} SJOUM JO BADBJIAI SI SUWINJOD 1SEI340) pUB 186pNG L) U1 9oueleq puny Bulpus ay)

noybnoit) yseoidde BuRUNCOIE SU3 JO SALDBYAI S LUDIYM ‘LIUOW JUS3! 1SOLW L) YBNoJ} j8ays soueleq au) uo uonisod AIinba au) syolEl SULNIOD S)BP 0} JBSA pUR WjUOW Jusdal Jsow auy yBnouys soueleq puny Buipus ayL
*asuadxe pazifejded woly asuadxs uoneoaideap JaYI0 AUE SE [jom st asuadxs uohetoasdap paleIoosse sy} 400qg Uayl [iim 091 p3 ‘Ajshousignuul

"J93Ys sauejeq 9y} 0} PaYIYS pue pazielded ale sosuadxad asay) ‘pua Jeak Iy JUSWSIBIS SWODdUI 3} UO SaIoe aunjipuadxs |eydes Buiobuo sjoapas 99103 ‘1eak aul Inoydnoyl,

uoneeIdag pue uonezifesides) uo 3joN

i 2€1°181 859°L0E'8 12L°0z1°8 090°€19°2 086789°L . 0867392 60£°952°L ,(SORIANIY ainjipuadx3 [e3ided buipnjour) ssuefeg pund butpuz
- - - 1266 1266 -
1€1°181 8581088 1z2'0zl's 090°€E9°L 106769°L 10669 60E°95L°L {BunesadQ) eouefeg pund burpug
oog'ee 9zr'ese 929682 {ovs'9£2) (1e5's€2) (gov'19) (ez1'zLL) awoou} buiesado
- - - - - i - wawysnipy upny
oL¥'9 olt'e - 9L¥'e oLv'e uawisnipy 950[0 pu3 JesA
126'06 910'726'L S60'LE8'L 009'68'L 910'226'L 60€'952°L 910'226'L (peyipneun) soueleg Buuibeg
aouejeg pung
156909 008°c8 9ZY'eLe 929°692 600°¢ {ovs'aee) {tes'eee} (20¢°19) (ezr'zzL)
i skzese's - §25°612'S §TS'64L°S 166'8Y 108687 eLEovy 81V°7ST ze8L8L sosuodx3 [ejol
i ezr'sls - £TY'6LS £TH'6LE - - - - - uoneioaideq
819'€50'} - 1Y6'EELL LYE'EEL'L 9.6'95 6€T'2EL £92'08 96101 190'0¥ sainjpuadx3 BunesedQ JOYI0 pue sadnes
Zre'sll - v6L'8vT v6L'8¥2 £71'22 S60'L6 256'89 oLELY 286'L2 sa|iddng pue sdoog
2LZ'985'e - 19€'218's 198'218'e (8z1'08) 896'092 960162 216'0L) £81'021 sjyeuag pue uoesuadwod
sasuadx3y
TLL'9VE'S 008‘c8 156°Z51'9 1516909 (z86'st} 192'252 612'907 0£0°L61 602'SL 9NUdASY [eI0L
0ee'rs - 000'SS 000°sS (L67'8) 191'6 049 049 - sjuess) pue Buistespung
1 sie'sy - 000°2$ 000°2G 298'6 £e8°L §89'LL £9€'6 [44¥4 sanusnoy €007
1 egL'68¢ 008'c8 £OV'L19 £99'6€5 L2l £55°cL ¥22'8C 188'%1 18¢8'€l sonuaney 3.1S JBYI0
oze'sve - 0zg'sveT 02E'5Pe - - - - - SNUBASY |eiepad
8LO'TLO'S - 391'8LL'S 891'8L1'S (850'29) 802'82C 051'99L 051991 - Wswephuz 44071
anuaA3y
k AYYRINS
” Buuewey {iseda10] 1Sed8Jo] Yebpng paroddy {1obpng QLA vebpng LA [endy by e
15893104 waund waunD $59] QLA)
E sa yobpng) aouBLIBA
I oUBLIBA
39bpng 1EmOY “SA 3ebpng JEn)oY

2107 ‘1€ 1snBny jo sy
s{enjoy "sA 18bpng
ojuswesdes jo Awapeosy sbenbue syl

£ 1o | sbed



L102/5LI6

1'18% LSS i
£101 AT A,,
1’881 1881 i
[ YAT4 6'L92 i
%00°56 %00°56
%0056 %00'56
%00°66 %00°66
%0056 %00°66
28§ 185
10} L0y
861 861
282 28¢
Buureway (15892104 1S€09.104 1oPpng perciddy (9bpng LA YoBpng ALA BNy By nr
1598104 waung Ny $s8 Q1A)
*sA yobpng) aoueuep
aouelep
1bpng [en)oy "sA yobpng lemdy

140z 9bed

vavieoL
8L
ad
e
vav

abesany
8L
9
by}
% vavy

pojjosu3 Jetol
8-L
9
M
Areunung juswj|oiug

I'eled

2102 ‘1€ 1snbny Jo sy
s|enoy 'sA 1abpng
ojusweloeg Jo Awapedy sbenbue] ayL



PARVACIR]

zLL'9Y6'S 008°e8 156°2SL°9 151°690°9 (z86°s7) 192°25¢ 622'902 0L0°L6L 60£'SL
0EEHS - 000°5S 000'SS (26¥'8) /91'6 0.9 0.9 -
eEL'VE - 000'sT 00052 (668'¢) 191y 192 192 -
861 - 000'SL 00051 (862'2) 0052 414 202 -
008'v1 - 000'S1L 000Gt (o0g'2) 00§'T 002 002 -
sle'sy - 00025 000'4$ 758'6 ceg'l 589'L1 £98'6 z2¢'T
(1e'e) - - - 1ye'e - Lpe'e 50T 962’1
000'S - 000'S 000°S - - - - -
000'5€ - 000'6€ 000'5¢ - - - - -
000'S - oo0'e 000'9 000°1 - 000} 000°1 -
86L'T - 0007 000 5€6 199 20zt §LL 9Z0'L
(s00°1) - 000°1 000'L 8e8'L 191 5007 $00'C -
T98'L - 0009 0009 8ELe 000'4 geL'Y 8ELY -
681'685 008'e8 £9v'L1L9 £99'6€5 1zL'pl £6G'EL 7,282 1 188'7L 188'¢l
008'¢9} cog'el 008'€9L 00005} - - - . -
000°0L 00002 00004 - - - - - -
$€6'001 - S€6°001 S€6'001 - - - - -
§56'65C - 62.'282 62.'282 1zzel £65'¢L vLL'9Z 188'€lL 188l
(0051} - - - 005'L - 00§} 00§} -
0Z€'672 - 0ZE'sve 0Z€'SYeT - - - - N
0L9'C - 019'C 019'2 - - - - M
656'0L1 - $56'0L1 S56'0LL - - - - -
SSLML - SSL'LL SSLLL - - - - -
810'2L0'S - 891'821'S 891'821°S (860'29) 802'822 051'994 4 061'99) -
8Li'zeo’L - 8L¥°220°L 8L¥'2C0’t (o16'09) 016'0S - io- -
ovL'c99 - or1'€99 orl'e99 - - - - -
09v'9ze’e - 019'Z61' 0L9'Z6¥'e (8r111) 862'LL) 051'991 051991 -
Buiewsy (1sedaloq 1secalog Jebpng paAcddy’ (obpng aLA 136png Q1A [EmoY By Inr
15803104 aung usung $89| D._-C
*sA 196png) aouenen
BAVUBLBA
—_j9bpng oI5y “SA jabpna oy

Lo ¢ 9bed

INNIAINE TVLOL

sjues pue Buisielpung - v LOLENS

Buistespund £088

sjeAld - suogeuoq 2088
sjualed - suogeuo( 1088
Buisiespungsuoneuoq 0088

SANUIATY Je20T - TVLOLENS

shusray pazuobalesun 6668
BNUIAIY (800 JAYIO IV 6698
sdu) piaid £698

S]oRNUOD pUB S8 0,98
pLENE ] 0998

sa|eg asipueyosiapy 8€98
suuojun 9£98

SNUdADY [€907] I3YIO 0098

AwodY] /8IS 2WO - TVLOLENS

s3sv 9658

anusAay 3NBIS J8YIO Y 0658

snuaaay Aayo aels 0958

(2)218) Wawaspnu3 - uoneonp3 [eivads 18¢€8
SIE8A Jold - sjuswuonloddy a1els SO 6l€8
SONUBARY AE}S JPYIO 00£8

Awoay] [eiepad - TY101ans

Il amL 2628

| 8L 114

WwausRmuS - uoeonpd [esds [5:1%:3
JNUIAIY [eSIpA] 0018

juswepRUZ 4407 -Tviolans

saxe | Auadoid jo nar ul sjooyag JayeyD 9608
JUBLUISRRUT JUNOIDY UCHDS)01d UONEINPT cios
ply 211G - 34077 SI00YOS JBUEYD 1108
uswapRUl 4497

w ANN3AIY

2102 ‘1€ snbny jo sy
s|enjoy "sA 3ebpng

ojusweloeg jo Awapeosy abenbue oyl



L102/5L16

Y09 VEL - 98898 98¥°898 {rzg1y) 250'26 Z8g8'cLl i 209'sS 0828
99¢'L S6H0L ssy'0L (967°2) 265 880'¢ 1042 286
788'8l L01'9¢ 101'9¢ (961'8) 120'6 £2T'LL - €TTLL
18001 ZLL'pL ZLL'pL SZL 66L [:73 ¥ ¥4
695'982 809'€8¢ 809'¢8¢ (vo1'ee) 5£6'€9 6£0°'L6 ¥56'0¥7 68096
900'LL 0.6'%8 0/6'v8 (os1'e) rLe'y $96'L ¥00'9 096'}
TrL'08e SET'BEE SEZ'6EE 86E'Y 16821 £6v'8 819 600C
16995 - £86°459 £86'459 (ev6's) 9z1°18 690°L6 | 65869 01712 |
029'09 - 181'2L 181'TL £9% 10°T) 895'LL §26'L Tvo'e
£90'8€L - L00'091 100091 (e88'2) ovs'rL 8€6'1Z 96202 o'l
S91'sg - sol'eg soL'e8 y69'vL ¥69'71 - - -
9€8'v9 - 006'08 006'08 (185'2) e8y'el §90'9L sLL'0L $82'S
120'5L - 120'07 L20'0¥ (see'gl) 129'0 900'sT 99E'yL 079'01
959'79 - £2.'69 €269 (243 8€e'9 190'S 190°S -
2e0'ezt - 8.L'0¢8L 61101 2484 688'L1 Lvl'L Lvl'L -
£25'C1 - L0Z'9L L0Z'91 (s0z'2) eyl 8/9'¢ 8.9t -
£6LY82°T - 668°05£C 66805E'C 981°52 LEC'68 S¥L°99 Lsv'sy $69°02
99.'621 - ¥z5'8¢el ¥25'8el 6ze'pL 180°€T 86l'e 98L'9 £15C
0z9's - 0086 00€'6 029's 00€'6 089'c - 089'c
0¥6'91Z - SL1's€T SLIL'GET 196'0Z 961'6€ SeT'8) 185'€ 789y
12'88 - 68%'901 681'90L o) evi'Ly svL'LL vig'e ¥L8'8
ove'ss - osv'e8 05%'88 (rot) - ¥0l yoL -
gle'el - 008'vL 0081 [(2:1) - ¥88 - 88
sTYIYLL - o9L'esL’) 091862} (982'91) - 9eL'9l 9eL'9l (0]
Bulueway Qiseoa104 1se08104 196png peAciddy | {yebpng aiaiebpng aLA [endY By nr
jsesa10q uaund waund $59| QLA)
“sA yobpng) QoUBLEBA N
asuBLEA |
Jobpng [en3oY “SA jobpng i [enjoy

L0 ¥ obed

spyauag aakodwy - TV LOLENS

spyieusg asholdw JoLh0 006¢
BouRINSY] oD SI9NIOM oo9e
aourInsy| JuswAojduaun 00s¢
sjiyauag aJBlapA B UNeeH 00¥e
JANBWRYY-3JedpaN-1dSYO 00EE
S¥ls ooLe

sjjouag aakojdwg 000¢

saafodw3 payissel) - TyLoL8ns

Jawwng - ps ) 4574
spunoibaoususiuei - p 0€6¢C
|ooyos Jely - p G062
salg|es JaO paty 0062
SouB[es 92WJ0 ' [2OMS|D PAYISSEID 0oz
SBUEeS JOJRNSIUIPY ® Josinuadng payisselD 00€T
saueles Woddng psyisse|D 00ze
uoddng q3ds €0l
SalEleS aply [euonINASU| payIsse|D 0012
sauejes payIsseld 0002

saako|dw3 pajesiad - YLOLENS
uonusAIA| B ANIGEIUN0DDY DUBPEDY 0v61
Jauwng - us8g JBYo 0261
Q3dSs pajesyed L1EL
SaLE(ES JOJRNSIULIPY B Josiuadng pajedyiad 00€l
Red apnisang - Jaysea ) €011
spuadng - Joyseal oLt
seleles sieyoeal 00LL
Sale|eg PIJEIBD 0001

sjyousg g uonesuadwod

SISNIIX3

/10T ‘L€ Isnbny Jo sY
S|BNJOY "SA «wm_u:m

ojusweloeg jo Awapesy sbenbue oyl



£10¢/SLie

Zr8'6ll - ¥6.°8%2 R4 [a%44 S60°16 256'89 0l8'LY 285'22
(z81'¢) - 000'L 000'L (esz'y) £€5 8L [41:24 [:1%4
000'S - 000's 000'S 199'7 199'C - - -
816'YS - 8L1'SS 8LL'6S 822'6Z :rad:14 002 00¢ -
192's - 00004 000'01 565 £ee's 784 eyrL'y 065
svs'e - 065'6 065'6 (50’1 - S¥0'L 000'L S¥
£ps - 009 009 {X44 08y LS - 18
15441 - 000'SH 000's1 (6852 - 685'C €€ 95+'T
000'Y - 000'¥ 000’ 199 199 - - -
89.L'¢ - 000 000 sev 199 2eT - TeT
680°G - 048's 0.8's 61 816 (373 18L -
622'L1 - 0001 0001 (122) 005'€ Li'e -4} zes'l
yeTy - S/9'vL SL9'%) (966'2) ory'e 2441 9l5's Sze'L
L10°9) - 000'gl 000'8L 2L0'L 000'e £26't 655 ¥9e'L
7953 - §19'v1 SL9'v) 042'9 128'2 9654 143 Zrs'h
vig'y - 002'0¢ 00208 (612'6) 201'9) 9z¢'sZ L09'61 6LL'S
1669 - 995'01 99501 (g08°t) 191 695’ - 69g'e
000°L - 000'2 0002 €eL'e gel'e - - -
oSyl - ory'ee ovv'ce ze0'y 896'L1 9g6'L - 9¢6'L
Buureway (1sed3i0] Jsedaiod 19bpng paaoclddy @ebpng Q1A 19Bpng QLA [ENoY Bny nr
Jsevalod waung waung $53] QLA)
*sA 1abpng) adueLeAn
souBlLEA
396png [en3oy “SA 39bpng ; Tenoy

L Jo g obed

salyddng pue sjoog - Ty.LOLENS

sayddng ¥ Juswdinb3 ‘anjuIng pajejay WOISSE|D UON [1]3%4
wawdinb3y d3ds X224

(3164 uey) SS9] SWaY [enpiapul) sisndwod ozvy

ddng g finbz ‘einyuiny 10 [11%44
SIABWNSU0D 03dS 95¢ey

jo0yosald Jsuung ristnd

sleuse SasY YSEY

uspiegy zsey

jdd Jojanag revot 1d orey

sayddng 34 GEEY

sayddng a0 oeey

sanddng p sleusiei [euofonasu| STeY

sajddng |eipoisnd sley

soounosay Atesq Lozy

S|euIslel 90UIBJ8Y JAYIO ? SHoog [1[s14°4

so2inosay wnnoLung ABojouysa | oLy

sHjoogxal g3ds 1oLy

s[eustely BINOLIRD 9100 B $HO0GIXS | panciddy 00L¥
saljddng @ sjoog [ 4

2102 ‘L€ 1snbny Jo sV
s|enyoY 'sA Jabpng

ojusweioes Jo Awspedsy sbenbue] ayL



LL02/SLI6

829°€50°L - LY6'EELL LP6'SELL 92695 [ £92°08 961°0¥ £90°0%
9L¥'GL - 000'7Z 000'vT (ves'y) 000'% ¥Z5'8 £89'C 1£8'S
€16’ - 008} 008't €l 00¢ 182 291 -4
008’y - 008’y 008'y 008 008 - - -
(gse'el) - - - (gse'el) - 8se'cl gs1'e 9020
S29'sy - 000°0§ 000'0§ (52¢'%) - SL8'Y SIE'Y -
£Ly'9L - 0008l 000'8L eLv'y 000'S £25°L 125'L -
§L9'%L - SL9'%1 SL9%L ovL'LL orL'LL - - -
19L'1 - 19} 192t 62 62 - - -
06%'LL - 06%'1L 06Y'LL S18'L S16'L - - -
000t - 000°1 000°L 191 191 - - -
S19'7L - §L9'71L SL9%1 - - - - -
ost'or - 0St'0pL osv'orlL - - - - -
£59'9 - 0002 000°2 ¥Z8 1911 €7 £vE -
(os1) - - - (oel) - ol ogl -
1] 41 - 000'02 00002 (L05'y) £ee'e 0ve'L ove'L -
£89'e - 000'Z1 0002} e 000'2 Lig'e £55'C Y9L
TL0'9 - 0006 000'6 (8zr'L) 008"t 826'Z 80€'2 619
002} - 002’} 00Z'} 002 00T - - -
(ve2) - - - (ve2) - vee - (34
850'L - 008°L 0082 855 008l £VL 009 £vl
000'06 - 00006 00006 - - - - -
0LL'9T - 000°9¢ 000'9€ (ogz'e) 0009 0ez’s 965'S ye9'e
9z - 052 0se (16) eel ¥ee 261 43
005 - 00$ 005 - - - - -
0£8'28 - 0€8'2S 0€8'28 - - - - -
z8L'L8 - z8L'Ls z8L1S - - - - -
000'0¢ - 00008 000'0€ 000°S 000'S - - -
000's - 000§ 000°'S £€8 £€8 - - -
000'2 - 000°C 000'C €ee £gg - - -
00066 - 000'66 000'56 £€8'G1 £€8'G1 - - -
ozv - ozy ozy oL 0L - - -
oov'z - 00v'z 00¥'z - - - - -
£02'02 - £02'02 £0Z'02 Log's 198'¢ - - -
(0L6°1) - 000't 000"} (026'2) - 046'C - 0L6'C
000'L1 - 000'LL 000°LL - - - - -
112) - 000'L 000°1 o'l 191 e 62e 286
0052 - 005'Z 0052 Ly Ly - - -
€898 - 000°0L 000'0L 0S¢ 199'L Lig'L [11:72 19§
S92'L6 - S9Z'L6 G92'26 Liz'at L1Z'9L - - -
095°'LL - 00012 00042 09 oos'e orb's 8L9°) z9LL
000'vS - 000'¥S 000§ 000'6 000'6 - - -
[ %44t - orLZrL orL'zyl 069'€2 069'€Z - - -
£7L'82 - 000'SH 000'S¥ (882) 69¥'S1 16T'9L 960 1oLzl
000°S - 000°S 000°S £€8 £€8 - - -
9lg - 000'2 000'C (150’1 €ee ¥8€'L £se't 1e
(24 - - - (2o} - #29 ¥29 -
000'9} - 000'9L 00091 199°C 1992 - - -
 bulueway Gse0010] 1seoelo]  jebpng panoiddy Gebpng QIA®Bpng QLAY By nf
1sesaiod uaund Wwauny $59| GLA)
-sA }aBpng) aouelEeAn
oUBLBA
12bpng jenjoy ‘sa jabpng renjoy’

£ 40 9 abed

*dx3 BunesadQ 4330 g SPOMIRS - TVLOLEANS

Xed g suoyds|a] - SUCKESIUNUICD
fianag pue ebejsod
$834 3)ISQAAA / }UIBMU] - SUCHEOIUNUIOD
dx3 Bupesedo sr

Juspns - uonepodsuel ),

saoinag ABojouyoa |

Wa)SAG UCHBULIOU] JUSPNIS

$82IAI9S YYEdH Juspms

JUSISSISSY JUIPNIS

Bupinuosy yeis

syodg

S10]oN)SU| }OBIUOD uoesnpd [e1ads
Jswdojaaa( [BuoiSS940id Q3dS
jualudo[ans( [euoissajold 2100 UoWod
Jawdojeaa( |eucissajoid

npoJdoy pue Buiuug
s994 |loshed
Buniniosy Juspmis pue Bugaxieiy

$894 JAYJQ pue sasuad

soa4|eba

JeaA | UBY} S$527 SURDT - }SaJU]
sosuadxg Buisiespung

Bunuudisbuiy

safjeuad pue saul4

sesuadxg sdu_plald

$934 JbBISIaAQ JUsIq

Buipusds $3S -1 ML

s934 [eba] a3dS

wawdojaasq pieog

$3DIAI9G SSIUISNg

sas4 Bunjueg

SIAUIISSY

S99 SABJISIULIPY

Buluies | wased

$994 Bununosay

dinb3g 18u10 - lepy pue siedey
sJomndwios - asueusiurely pue siiedsy
Buipyng - 2oueusiuley pue saeday

oy

sasea waldinbg

SanInN i - SSNIBN

salddng % saolnleg Buluspies ‘leuoyuer
JayO - soueinsu|

sIaquialy @ sana
Buibpo] pue |aAel

sjloL ‘Buppied ‘sbesjy - oAl L

$89 99URJIAU0D
sasuadxg BuneiadQ JaYlQ B S99INIRS

Jeuolssajold -

£10Z ‘LgisnBny Jo sy
s[eny “sa 19bpng

ojuswesoes Jo Awapeoy abenbue syl



L102/5Li6

i 118'608'Y - 201°092's 201'092'S 010'6¢ 10£°68¥% 1£Z°0S¥ 668292 Ze8'28)
(126'6) - - - (1266} - 126'6 126’6 -
(126'6) - - - (1z6's) - 126'6 126'6 -

Bujeway {isesalod 1Sed3404 }ebpng panciddy (1bpng G.LA 19Bpng LA [enidy By InF
15803104 Waung Wwanng ss8] QLA
“sA 1eBpng) @oueunepn :
souBLBA
3ebpng Tenyoy “sA Jebphg i fenjoy

140 2 obed

SISNIAX3 TVLCL

Aepng eded - JyLolans

101 Bupped 009
SIUG 0 JuawBACdW| B SIS oglo
Aepno je3iden 0008

£10Z "Lg Isnbny Jo sy
s[enjoy “sa yebpng

ojusweloeg jo Awaspedsy abenbue ayl



Page 1 of 2

ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Balance Sheet
End of Aug 2017

ETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking
9124-8578 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market
...9126-857C - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCUCD
Total 9120 LAS Cash in Bank LAS '
Total Bank
Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable
9211 - AR - Title |
9219 - AR - Special Ed (Fed)
9230 - AR - State Aid
9232 - AR - Property Taxes
9233 - AR - Lottery
9237 - AR - ASES
9239 - AR - Special Education
..9253- AR - AR1 o
L Total 9200 Accounts Recelvable N
Total Accounts Rec
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements
9431 - Fixed Asset - Building Improvements
9436 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements
9440 - Equipment
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment
9450 - Construction in Progress

$1,383,184.29
$3,233,133.87
$618,902.93
$56,731.98

'$5,201,953.07
$5,201,953.07

$42,219.00
$30,786.00
$482,408.00
($32,142.82)
($285,647.34)
$15,000.00
($431.00)

8

$89,202.84

""'$5,381,155.01

$1,085,111.45
($155,314.44)
$8,973,096.59
($886,468.83)
$419,593.24
($289,802.19)
$29.70

$9,146,245.52

$14,527,401 43

9/15/2017



Page 2 of 2

ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Aug 2017

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable

9500 - Accounts Payable ($1,211.26)
......9512 AP - Distrct Prior Year Prop TaxAdjustment $48,70200
Total 9500 - Accounts Payable " sidsora

Total Accounts Payable © s47,49074
Credit Card
9516-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
9515-3761 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #3761 ($6,209.16)
9515-6574 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6574 L (94,834.43)

R e 2t e o ot H,($1 {03 58)
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $250,321.97
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee $48,931.00
9514 - AP - Other $1,933,632.00
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $1,000.00
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal $639.78
9545 - Payroll Liability - State ($757.59)
9546 - Payroll Liability - SUI $1,466.43
9547 - Payroll Liability - SDI $7,071.72
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($3,630.93)
9570 - Wages Payable $2,491.09
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August) ($10,804.10)
9580 - 403B Payable $3,899.47
_9585-OtherPayrollLigbiites . $68788
Total Other Current Liability ' $2,234,908.72
Total Current Liabilities $2,271,355.87

Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities
9670 - CDE Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities ' T 54,571,064.96
Equity

Retained Earnings $7,928,432.33

Net Income e ($243,451.73)

_Total Equity ' $7,684,980.60

Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY $14,527,401.43

91512017



L102/SLi6

LL9°WP9'e  L8¥'9€8't  8ES'YVE'e  SOv'pIS'e  .182°099°€  ZBL'6L9'C  LSY'eMY'E  SZe'eev's 1z28'a8v's 056'09L's  £66'L62's  Zis'svl'y yse buipuz
- - - - - - (zes'ees') - - - - ey sebuey) 19ayS soueleg JoyIo
- - - - - - - - - - - - uonemaidaq @ ainypuadxa ended
- - - - - - - - - - - - Waeq wia | BuoT 0
- - - - - - - - - - - - slqeAed sosea [eydeD
(000's2) - - - - - (000's2) - - - - - (wie 1 BuoT) sjqeded sueo
- - - - - - - - - - - - (uaunD) s|qefed sueo
gze'ol sze'ol sze'9L sze'ol sze'ol sze'9lL sze'olL sze'al szeol sze'el (c99'82) (z10'18) ssaydea ] Joj Yorgployauwng
- - - - - - - - - - (8L'22) (085'1) 183 A JUBUND - djqefed Snasoy
- - - - - - - - - - - - 183 A JUBLND - B|GBAISOSY SIUNOIDY
- - - - - - - - - - - - SENI00Y Jed A JOUd - sasuadxg
- - - - - - [rx44 1£5'02 128'22 000's1 168'¢LL - S[ENIOdY JeaA Jold - SSnuaray
621'996 6¥8°768 (yv1‘oet) {Lev'vel) 8yLe5e (ovz'zor}  {oce'se) 900'VLZ (988’ee) (1se‘e6) 612'062 {zze'zotL) (62712} (ezL'zLL) {monQ) mopup ysed bugesado
e'el z0L'092's  8L8'6SY 120'915 8.8'65Y 960'v9Y 960'y9Y 960'v9¥ £92°29% 8zL'Les £92°79% 00£'6LS 66£29Z zes'18t sasuadxg Jejol
(1z6'6) - - - - - - - - - - - 126'6 - Repn feyded
8919 Ie'eel’s  goT'ee Siy'eel 992'e8 98y'L8 s8t'/8 S8¥'L8 26958 oLL'shl 259's8 889'zrl 961'0F £90°0% sasuadx3g BuljesadQ JeYi0 g SS0INISS
- v6.'8vC V86°L) v86°LL v86'LL ¥86°LL ¥86°LL ¥86°LL ¥86'LL ¥86'LL ¥86'LL ¥86°L1 0LE'LY 286’/ se|ddng 3 syoog
- L98°218'C  129'8S¢E £29'85€ 129'88¢ 129'85¢ 129'85¢ 129'85¢ £29'85€ 129'85¢ 129'85¢ 129'85¢ 216'0L1 £81°02} slyeuag » uonesuaduioD
sosuadxg
919'786 Ls6'zsl's  veL'eze 009168 9z9'cL8 058198 Lie'ezy £01'8.9 Lie'sey Lig'sTy 28Y'TSL 216'95E 0L0°16L 604'SL BNUBASY [eI10)
- 000'sS £ev's £ev's £EV'S €er's £EV'S £ev's £er's £EY'S £EV'S ger's 049 - Siuel9) pue Buisielpuny
- 000'LS 1€5'Y 1e8'y Les'y 168"y 186y 1ES'Y LES'y 3304 LES'y 5504 £9¢'6 28T sonuanay (8207
eer'os £9¥'LL9 62L'ee 092'65 6.9'v2 62.'ee g6e'le 981'€9 gee'le g6e'1e §98'L¢1 ze8's £88'VL 288k 3woou| 8)els JBUI0
L18'TL 0ze'sve - see'ey Lee'ey - - 134 - - Leg'sy - - - awodu] [eJepad
evp'eze 89L'8/1L'S ov0'08T ovo'0ose 165'689 gsL'sle 110188 192195 L10'28¢ 10288 192'198 9L1'L¥e 051'99} - wswspRU3 4401
SNUSAIY
IEV'OEB'E  SES'PPE'S  SOVPIS'®  18£°009'¢  2ZeL'el9's  Isv'evv'e  SZE'SEv'S  LZE'6EYS 056°09L°S £56°16Z°S  TI8'SPL'Y  $87'800'S yseo Buubag
f pajosfold paposlold pajoafold pajosloid pajaalod pajoslold paaloid p3123/0id pajoelold lenjoy lenjoy
UYIdY 15898103 unp Kew ady aep [CE] uep 230 AON 10 dog fny In¢

payosloud 2 [endY

812102

| Jo | abed

2102 'LE Isnbny jo sy
1seval0 useD Alyiuon
ojuswesseg Jo Awspesy abenbue] ayL



